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CORRIGENDUM

IN Gazette Notice No. 9728 of 2007, amend the nameprinted as

“Abrahim Syangany Fiodembo” to read “Abraham Syangany

Fiodembo”.

 

IN Gazette Notice No. 9442 of 2007, amend the expression printed

as “REPOSSESSION OF UNDERDEVELOPED PLOTS”and the signitory
thereof printed as “A.O. LUBALLO” to read “REPOSSESSION OF
UNDEVELOPED PLoTs”and “W. O. LUBALLO”,respectively.

 

x“ GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10824 SL
te

THE STATE CORPORATIONS ACT
(Cap. 446)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 6 (1) (e) of the

State Corporations Act, the Minister for Energy appoints—

RUKIA AHMED MOHAMED SUBOW

to be a memberof the Boardof Directors of Kenya Pipeline Company,
for a period of three (3) years, with effect from 26th October, 2007.
The appointmentof Jackson M. Mwalulu*,is revoked.

Dated the 26th October, 2007.
KIRAITU MURUNGI,

Ministerfor Energy.

*G.N. 2236/2006.

 

x GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10825 i
THE IRRIGATION ACT

(Cap. 347)

THE NATIONAL IRRIGATION BOARD

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred bysection 3 of the
Irrigation Act, the Minister for Water and Irrigation appoints—

GRACE NYOKABI NDEGWA

to be a memberof the National Irrigation Board, for a period of three
(3) years, with effect from Sth November, 2007, and revokes the

appointment of William Kibet Kurumei*.

Dated the 5th November, 2007.
J.M. KATUKU,

Ministerfor Water and Irrigation.

*G.N. 3827/2007.

DX Gazette NoTIcE No. 10826 SS
THE WATER ACT

(No. 8 af2002)

THE TANA WATERSERVICES BOARD

 

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 51 of the Water
Act, 2002, the Minister for Water and Irrigation appoints—

BENJAMIN KABUR] KAMURUCI

to be a member of the Tana Water Services Board, for a period of

three (3) years, with effect from Sth November, 2007, and revokes the

appointment of Grace Nyokabi Ndegwa*.

Dated the Sth November, 2007.

J.M. KATUKU,
Ministerfor Water and Irrigation.

*G.N. 1906/2007.  

"GAZETTE NOTICE No.10827

THE WATER ACT

(No. 8 of2002)

THE LAKE VICTORIA NORTH WATER SERVICES BOARD

APPOINTMENT

‘IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 51 of the Water
Act, 2002, the Minister for Water andIrrigation appoints—

ALBERT KIPKOROR KIMWATAN

to be a memberof the Lake Victoria North Water Services Board, for a
period ofthree (3) years, with effect from Sth November, 2007.

Dated the 5th November, 2007.
J.M. KATUKU,

Ministerfor Water andIrrigation.
 

orsNOTICENO. 10828 *”

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
: CO-ORDINATION ACT

(No. 8 of 1999)

APPOINTMENT:

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 24 (3) of the
Environmental Management and Co-ordination Act, 1999, the
Minister for Environment and Natural Resources appoints—

Mworia Mugambi (Dr.),
Ole Petenya Yusuf-Shani,

to be members of the Board of Trustees of the National Environment
Trust Fund,for a period offive years, with effect from Ist Sepetember,
2007.

Dated the 30th October, 2007. .
DAVID MWIRARIA,

Ministerfar Environment and Natural Resources.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10829

THE EWASO NG’IRO NORTHRIVER BASIN DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY ACT

(Cap. 448)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 4 (1) (/)of the
Ewaso Ng’iro North River Basin Development Authority Act, the
Minister for Regional Development Authorities appoints—

ALI BORU GUYO

to be a Board member of the Ewaso Ng’iro North River Basin
Development Authority, for a period of three (3) years, with effect
from 26th October, 2007, and revokes the appointment.of Daudi
Denge Konso*.

Dated the 29th October, 2007.
M. A. MOHAMUD,

MinisterforRegional Development Authorities.

*G.N. 4786/2006.
 

XXGAZETTE NOTICE No.10830

THE KERIO VALLEY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ACT
(Cap. 441)

APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by section 4. (1) (4)of the
Kerio Valley Development Authority Act, the Minister for Regional
Development Authorities appoints—

BARE ADAN KASSIM

to be a Board memberofthe Kerio Valley Development Authority, for
a period of three (3) years, with effect from 26th October, 2007, and
revokes the appointment of Abdi Mohamed Adan*.

Dated the 29th October, 2007.
M. A. MOHAMUD,

Ministerfor Regional Development Authorities.

*G.N. 10024/2006.

“aaa
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10831 ° a

THE CRIMINAL PROCEDURE CODE

_ (ap. 75)
APPOINTMENT

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 85 (2) of the
Criminal Procedure Code, the Attorney-General appoints—

GEORGE NAMASAKASICHANGI _

to be a public prosecutor for the purposes of the case specified in the
schedule hereto,and all related proceedings wheneverthey arise.

SCHEDULE. fo,
Nyeri Chief Magistrate’ s Court, Criminal Case No. 4349of

- 2006—Republic versus (1) Simon Wachira Kagiri and (2) Mercy
Njoki Kihumba.

Dated the 5th November, 2007. .
‘ , S.A. WAKO,

Attorney-General.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10832

THE REGISTRATIONOF TITLES ACT

” (Cap. 284, section 71)

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE -

WHEREASNazirAhmed,of P.O. Box 44279-00100, Nairobiiin

the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor lessee ofthat piece of
" land known as L.R. No. 209/8536/6, situate in the city.of Nairobi, by
virtue of a certificate oftitle, registered as I.R. 29262/1, and whereas
sufficient evidence has been adduced to show thatsaid certificate of.
title issued thereof has been lost, notice. is given that after, the
expiration of ninety (90) days fromthe date hereof, I shall issue a
provisional certificate of title provided that no objection has been
received within that period. —

Dated the 9th November, 2007.
. J. W. KAMUYU,
Registrarof Titles, Nairobi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10833

THE REGISTRATIONOF TITLES ACT

(Cap. 281)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREAS(1) Sagar Mohan Rajput, (2) Deepak Kumar Rajput
and (3) Anoop Kumar Rajput, all of P.O. Box 363, Kisumu in the
Republic of Kenya, are registered proprietors lessees of that Flat No.7,
on L.R. 1870/IV/148,situate in the city of Nairobi, held undera lease
registered as 1.R. 37768/1, and whereas (1) Deepak Kumar Rajput and’
(2) Anoop Kumar Rajput, have. executed an instrumentoftransfer in
favour of (1) Poonam Sagar Mohan and (2) Rajdeep Saggar Mohan
Rajput, both of P.O. Box 64015-00620, Nairobi, and whereas
affidavits have beenfilled in terms of section 65.(4)(A) of the said Act

declaring that the said lease registered as .R. 37768/I, is not available
for registration, notice is given that after the expiration offourteen (14)

days from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been
_feceived within that period, | intend to dispense with the production of.

. the said lease and proceed with the registration of the said instrument
oftransfer.

" Dated the 9th November, 2007.
i J. W. KAMUYU,

Registrar of Titles, Nairabi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10834
THE.REGISTERED LAND ACT

, (Cap. 300, section 35).

ISSUE OF ANEWLAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS (ly Rasikal Lavji Sanghrajka and (2) ‘Harish D.
Sangbrajka, both of P.O. Box 1619, Kisumu, in the Republic of Kenya,
are registered proprietors in absolute ownership interest of that piece

_ of landcontaining 8.4 hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of .
Kisumu, registered under title No. East Kisumu/Dago/564, and
whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land

‘title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after the
expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a new ..
land title deed provided that no objection has been received within that —
period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007. . .
oe : . ~ N. N. NJENGA,

ys

Land Registrar, Kisumu District. -  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10835 -

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section. 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJoshua: Kamau Mwangi, (11D/0953259), of P.O. Box

26598-00504, ‘Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered
proprietor in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land
containing 0.1017 hectare or thereabouts, situate in the district of

_ Nakuru, registered undertitle, No. Njoro/Ngata Block 1/913, and
whereas. sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the land’
title deed issued thereof hasbeen lost, notice is given that after the

expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, [ shall issue anew
land title deed provided that no objection has been received within t
period. . :

Datedthe 9th November, 2007.
M. SUNGU,
Land Registrar,

Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTENOTICENO.10836

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJames Kamau Macharia, of P.O. Box 10, Naishi in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 3.6 hectares or thereabout,
situate in the district of Nakuru, registered under title No:

Nakuru/Rare/Bagaria/881, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land litle deed issued thereof has been lost,

notice is given that after the expirationof sixty (60) days fromthe date
hereof, { shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007. . :
S. W. MUCHEMI,

' , : Land Registrar,:
oo, ‘ Nakuru District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10837 .

- THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section’35):

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED ;
WHEREAS Njuguna ‘Nganga,.of P.O. Box 626, Thika in the

_ Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 1.29 hectares or thereabout,

situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No. Loc. —
' 16/Kimandi/Wanyaga/171, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,

. Notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

hereof, I shall issue a new land. title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007. OO
, P. M. KIHIU,

Land Registrar,
Thika District.
 

GAZETTENOTICE No. 10838

/ THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300,.section 35) °

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREAS Mary Wanjuhi Kabiru, of P.O. Box 174, Ruiru in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 0.1106 hectare or thereabouts,

’ situate in the district of Thika, registered under title No.
‘ Ruiru/Mugutha/T. 91, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adducedto show that the landtitle deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice-is giventhat after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shail issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Datedthe 9th November, 2007.
: . P.M. KIHIU,

. me , Land Registrar,
Thika District.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10839

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT
(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

_WHEREASGeoffrey Njuguna Wanjohi, of P.O. Box 52428,
Nairobiin the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor-in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.0175 hectare or
thereabouts, situate in the district of Thika, registered undertitle No.
Ruiru/Kiu Block 8/1329, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show thatthe landtitle deed issued thereof has beenlost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007.

“N.N. MUTISO,

Land Registrar,

Thika District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10840

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE CF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASJames Mwangi Kibaria (ID/5757470), of P.O. Box 10,

Kerugoyain the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.81 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle

No. Mutira/Kirimunge/1191, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date

bereof, | shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007.

C. M. KIRONJI,
Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.
 

GAZETTENOTICE No.10841

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASJulius Muthike Njiri.(1D/057833 1/63), of P.O. Box 10,
Kerugoyain the Republic of Kenya,is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 0.150 hectare or

thereabouts, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle
No. Inoi/Kerugoya/!950, and whereas sufficient evidence has been

adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection

has beenreceived within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007.

C. M. KIRONIJL,
Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10842

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED

WHEREASStephen Mai Ngotho (ID/1403899), of P.O. Box 20,

Kagio in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute

ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.20 hectares or

~ thereabout, situate in the district of Kirinyaga, registered undertitle

No. Mwerua/Kabiriri/1864, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost,

notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days fromthe date

hereof, 1 shall issue a new land title deed provided that no objection

has been received within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007.
C. M. KIRONJI,

Land Registrar,

Kirinyaga District.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10843

' THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

‘ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASEsther Wanjiru Thumbi (deceased), of P.O. Box 27,
Limuru in the Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.21 hectares or

: thereabout, situate in the district of Kajiado, registered undertitle No:
KJD/O\kdaria/314, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost, notice is
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I
shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007.
D. M. KYULE,

Land Registrar,
KajiadoDistrict.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10844

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASNjenga Mutundu, of P.O. Box 334, Ngong Hills in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered proprietor in absolute ownership
interest of that piece of land containing 4.15 hectares or thereabout,
Situate in the district of Kajiado, registered under title No.
KJD/Olekasasi/38, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced
to show that the land title deed issued thereof has beenlost, notice is
giventhatafter the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I
shall issue a new landtitle deed provided that no objection has been
received within that period.

Dated the 9th November, 2007.
D.M. KYULE,

Land Registrar,
KajiadoDistrict.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10845

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 35)

ISSUE OF A NEW LANDTITLE DEED

WHEREASMasianyole Koteti, is registered proprietor in absolute
ownership interest of that piece of land containing 91.5 hectares or
thereabout, situate in the district of Narok, registered under title No.
Narok/Sakutiek/179, and whereas sufficient evidence has been
adduced to show thatthe landtitle deed issued thereof has been lost,
notice is given that'after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date
hereof, I shall issue a new land title. deed provided that no objection
has been received within that period.

Dated the 9th Noveinber, 2007.
A. K, KERICH,

Land Registrar,
Narak District.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10846

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT-

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT

WHEREASHarry Kibor Ronoh, of P.O, Box 473, Kapsabet in the
Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor of that piece of land
known as parcel No. Nandi/Kamobo/821, situate in the district of
Nandi, and whereas the resident magistrate’s court at Kapsabet, in
succession cause No. 53 of 2004, has issued ‘grant documents to
Trusila Kibor, and whereasall efforts have been made to recover the
land title deed issued earlier to Harry Kibor Ronoh, for cancellation
have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of thirty (30) days
from the date hereof provided that no valid objection has been
received within that period, I intend to dispense with the production of
the said land title deed and proceed with the registration of the said
grant documents, and issue a land title deed to the said Trusila Kibor,
and upon such registration the land title deed issued earlier to the said
Harry Kibor Ronoh,shall be deemed to be cancelled andofno effect.

Dated the 9th November, 2007.
W. K. OLONYI,

Land Registrar,
Nandi North/South Districts.



Oth Novernber, 2007.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10847 -

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT

(Cap. 300, section 33)

REGISTRATION OF INSTRUMENT |

WHEREAS Kiprotich Barno, ofP.O. Box. 10, Kabujoi in the
Republic-of Kenya,is, registered as proprietor of that-piece of land
known as parcel No. Nandi/Ndurio/466,situate in the district of Nandi,
and whereasthe principal magistrate’s court‘at Kapsabet, in land case
No. 2 of 2007, has ordered vide a decree issued by the court that the
said piece of land be transferred to Cheruiyot arap Lagat, of P.O. Box

. Kapcheno, unconditionally, and whereas all efforts made to compel
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the registered proprietor to surrender the land title deed issued in
_Fespect of the said pieceof land to the land registrar have failed, notice
is given that after the expiration ofthirty (30) days from the date

_ hereof provided ‘that no valid objection has been received within that
period, | intend to. dispense with the production of the said land title

_-deed and proceed with'the registration of the said instrumentofdecree,
‘and issue landtitle deed to the said Cheruiyot arap Lagat, and upon

- such registration the landtitle’deed issued earlier to the said Kiprotich -
Barno, shall be deemed to be cancelled andofno effect.

Dated the 9th November, 2007. J. S, ONARY;

LandRegistrar,
: . Nandi North/South Districts.

 

. GAZETTE NOTICE NO, 10848

- PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICE that after thirty (30) days from the date ofthis Gazette, and unless cause be shownto the contrary, I intend to apply to the High

Court at Embu for representation of the estates of the persons named in the second columnofthe schedule hereto, who died on the dates respectively

set forth againsttheirflames.

_ And.further take notice that all ppersons having anyclaims against or interestsin’ the estates of the said deceased personsare required to prove

such claims or interests before me within two (2) months from the date of this Gazette, after which date the claims and:interests are proved will be

paid and satisfied and the severalestates. distributed according to law.

 

 

 

2ndAugust, 2007.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10849

IN THE HIGHCOURT OF KENYAAT NAIROBI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION «

in:

CAUSENo. 927 OF 2002

By Beth Nyokabi Gathuna, of P.O. Box 546, Dandora Nairobiin
Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, through Messrs. Kariuki Rutio & Co.,
advocates of Nai robi..for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to

TAKE NOTICE that applications having bbeen’ madein this court |

SCHEDULE

PTICause No. ' Deceased’s Name_ ' Address... Date ofDeath Testate/Intestate

--110/2006 - Duncan N. Muthara P.O. Box. 93, Runyenjes ~ 11-9-98 Intestate,

18/2006 Charles M’Mugwika P.O. Box 614, Meru | | 27-5-96 . Intestate

24/2006 Julia Muthoni Njiru P.O: Box 109, Embu 18-10-2002 Intestats

297/2004 - Adan Nur Hussein P.O. Box 391, Isiolo . 6-11-2002 Intestate
35/2005 MugambiJoakin P.O. Box 32, Maua '26~11-2000 Intestate
40/2003 . Stanley Maingi Mathu P.O. Box 164, Meru 15-9-99 Intestate
25/2007- ‘Marclus Njiru John’ P.O. Box 32, Manyatta 2-1-2001 Intestate
70/2007 Jolinson Gitari Njoka P.O. Box 63, Chuka 26~2-2005 Intestate
‘76/2000 . David Njira Gakono _ P.Q. Box 70, Embu 7-2-2000 Intestate
273/2005 . Jacob Kooyo Baariu P.O.-Box 198, Mikinduri 14~3-2004 Intestate
258/2004 . John Muriuki Kariithi ‘ P.O. Box 16, Kerugoya 9-3-2003 Intestate”
174/2006 David Kinyua Njoka i P.O. Box 109, Embu 14-3-2006 Intestate
249/2006 Francis: Muriuki Kirera P.O. Box 6, Meru 10-10=2002 "Intestate
239/2002 Patrick Mbuba Nkari P.O. Box 63, Chuka 23-12-94: Intestate
8/2007 __» Henson Njoroge Mugwika ° P.O. Box 563, Maua . 181-2003 © Intestate
52/2005  Lorkeno GalwapLelele . -P.O. Box 10, Marsabit _ 17-6-2002: Intestate

_ 57/2002. John M. Gicobi P.O. Box 779, Embu_. 27-9-99 Intestate
24/2006, Julia Muthoni Njiru _ P.O, Box 109, Embu 18-10-2002 Intestate
62/2007 Florence:Kabere Gichuru P.O. Box 110, Mikinduri 17-6-2002 - Intestate

277/2003 - Margaret Muthoni Njogu ~ | P.O. Box 21, Kibugu _. 1-6-2003 Intestate
17/2002 : Asford Micheni Muchomba _ . P.O. Box 83, Chogoria 2-3-2001 Intestate:
2/2007 Bedford Mucheni Muchomba - P.O. Box 380, Chuka-. 26~3-2005 Intestate
274/2006 ’ Ntwiga Nyaga - P.O. Box 27, Chogoria 31-7-2004 Intestate
84/2007 | Benson N. Nthiga P.O. Box 38, Siakago 29--3-2006 Intestate
82/2007 Charles. Ntwiga Burini P.O. Box 58, Kiritiri 1-3-2005 | Intestate -

273/2006 Ranson Miriti Josiah ~ P.O. Box* 18, Marima’ _13-7=2005 : Intestate
‘2772/2006: Bernard Mugo Muriuki. ~ - P.O. Box 779, Embu’ * 30-3-2003 Intestate

187/2006 . MwongeraDavid M’Elaku | P.O. Box 983, Meru 8-6-2004 Intestate
254/2004 Gabriel Nkangu Kagembe P.O. Box 572, Chuka 17--3-2001 © Intestate

81/2007- Madera Dokata P.O. Box-1, Meru , 24-1-2007 Intestate

Eimbu,.

P.N. MURIITHI,

_ for Public Trustee.

——

the estate of Simon Gathuna alias’ Gathuna ‘Kabui alias Karuna

Wakafoi, late of Nairobi. who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in
Kenya, on 9th January, 2002. . ,

* CAUSE NO. 1731 OF 2004

By.(1) Rachel Njoki Kangetheand (2) Samuel Waweru Kangethe,
both of P.O. Box 32874, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
son,respectively,.for a grantofletters of administration intestate to the
estate of Henry Kangethe Kamau, late of Kiambu, Komothai, who

died along Thika Road, on-I Ith.October, 2003.:
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CAUSENO. 1657 OF 2007

By Daniel Kimani Waweru,of P.O. Box 404, Kikuyu in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Kimani & Michuki, advocates of,

Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration with will annexed to
the estate of Michael Waweru Gichure, late of Gikambura, Karai

Location in Kenya, who died there on 1 1th July, 1975.

CAUSENO. 1280 OF 2006

By (1) Rosemary Kainda Njeru and (2) Antony Murithi Mukuogo,

both of P.O. Box 6008-00300, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and son, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Godfrey Mukuogo Njeru, late of Tharaka
Nithi, who died at Kibugwa, Meru,on 3rd February, 1994.

CAUSE NO. 2466 OF 2006

By (1) Julia Wanja Mugwika and (2) Lucy Karimi Maore, both of

P.O. Box 51806-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Kurauka & Co., advocates of

' Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of

Stanley Maore Mugwika, late of Meru North, who died at Maua
Methodist Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd August, .2006,

CAUSE NO, 2644 OF 2006

By (1) Arthur Mwaura Mburu and (2) Samuel Njunge Mburu,both

of P.O. Box 72164, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, through

Messrs. Mburu Mbugua & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of
letters of administration intestate to the estate of Mburu Njoroge,late.
of Kiambu, who died at M.P. Shah Hospital in Kenya, on 10thJuly,

2006.

CAUSE NO. 3105 OF 2006

By (1) Evan Munyua Gichini and (2) Lazarus Muya Nganga, both

of P.O. Box 55300, Nairobi in Kenya, the executors named in the
deceased’s will and codicil, through Messrs. J. M. Njenga & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of probate of the will of Jidraph

Nyoro Kangethe,late of Kiambu District, who died at Rironi Village,
on 5th December, 2005.

CAUSE NO. 387 OF 2007

By (1) Rosa Moraa Omwenga and (2) James Nyamongo, both of

P.O. Box 72578~00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and
brother, respectively, through Messrs. N. K. Nyariki & Co., advocates

of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate
of Barnabas Omwenga Nyatundo,late of Kionyganyo, Kisii, who died
there on 15th January, 1993.

CAUSE.NO. 1153 OF 2007

By Ephantus Kimotho Maingi, of P.O. Box 31244, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s brother, through Messrs. Wandugi & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Peter Muhia Maingi, late of Iyego, who died at District

Hospital, Murang’a, on 10th September, 2003.

CAUSE NO. 1682 OF 2007

By (1) Alice Wambui Kamau and (2) James Mbugua Kamau, both

of P.O. Box 277, Rongai in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, through Messrs. B. G. Wainaina & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of
Peter Kamau Mbugua,late of Nakuru, who died at Kangemi, Nairobi,

on 28th October, 2006 .

CAUSE No. 1757 OF 2007

By (1) Eric Kimiti Nganga and (2) Lucy Cynthia Woki Nganga,

both of P.O. Box 21987-00400, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son
and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Kabiro Ndaiga & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of George Nganga Gikanga, late of Nairobi, who died along
Church Road, Nairobi, on 18th January, 1983.

CAUSE NO. 1805 OF 2007

By (1) Osman Hussein Hassan, (2) Abdia Mohamed Ali and (3)

Nathifo Ibrahim Huka, all of P.O. Box 27745, Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow and sons, respectively, for a grant of letters of

administration intestate to the estate of Hussein Hassan Malu,late of -

Giriffu, who died at Gwakariba, on 14th July, 2006.  

9th November, 2007

" CAUSE NO. 1883 OF 2007

By (1) Priscah Wangui Murigi and (2) Perpetua Wairimu Murigi,

both of P.O. Box 75567-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s

widow and daughter, respectively, through Messrs. R. N. Chege &
Associates, advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of
administration intestate to the estate of Peter Murigi Maribe alias
Murigi Maribe alias Murigi Maribe Muhia, late, of Murang’a, who
died at Guru Nanak Hospital in Kenya, on 16th January, 2007.

CAUSE NO. 2034 OF 2007

By (1) Eunice Waringa Njooro and (2) James Njogu Njooro, both
of P.O. Box 48665-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow

and son, respectively, through Messrs. Righa & Mburu, advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of
John Njooro Mugekenyi alias Njooro Mugekenyi, late of Kiambu
District, who died there on 19th April, 2006.

CAUSE No. 2056 OF 2007
By (1) Prafulchandra Chandubhai Patel and (2) Pramod Patel, both

of P.O. Box 49872, Nairobi in Kenya, the executors named in the

deceased’s will, through Messrs. Pramod Patel, advocate of Nairobi,
for a grant of probate of the will of Rajinder Kumar Dadubhai Patel,
late of Nairobi, who died at Aga Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 27th
March, 2007.

CAUSE NO. 2143 OF 2007

By (1) Rukia Hussein and (2) Twayba Habshu, both of P.O. Box

22072, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and sister,

respectively, through Messrs. Wetangula, Adan, Makokha & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Sunil Kumar Virendar Davada, late of Pumwani, who

died in Uganda, on 18th December, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 2160 OF 2007

By (1) Paul Omondi Ogola and (2) Rosemary Awino Ogota, both

of P.O. Box 44952-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and

daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Jackline P. A. Omolo,
advocate, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate

of Meshack Ogola, late of Mbotela, who died at M. P. Shah Hospital

in Kenya, on 21st February, 1997.

CAUSENo. 2193 OF 2007

By (1) Mary O. Marendes and (2) Elizabeth N. Ngugi (Prof.), both

of P.O. Box 21419, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sister and sister-

in-law, respectively, through Messrs. Nzilani Muteti & Co., advocates
.of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate

of William Jack Marende, late of Nairobi, who died at Nairobi
Hospital in Kenya, on 17th June, 2007

CAUSE NO.2419 OF 2007

By Juliana Mwende Kihumba, of P.O. Box 2725-00100, Nairobi
in Kenya, the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. Mativo & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to

the estate of Ernest Kihumba Chege, late of Mathari, Nyeri, who died
there on 22nd July, 2006.

CAUSE NO. 2426 OF 2007

By Thomas Ngure Kibati, of P.O. Box 47134, Nairobi in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to
the estate of Veronica Njeri Kibati, late of Thika, who died atJericho.
Lumumba,on 18th August, 2001.

CAUSE NO. 2446 OF 2007

By (1) Sarah MukuhiGithiga and (2) Agnes Wanjiku Mutahi, both

of P.O. Box 269-00618, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s mother and
sister, respectively, through Messrs. Mwaniki Gachoka & Co.,
advocates of Nairobi, for a grantofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Isaac Gakua Githiga, late of Murang’a, whodied at Mater
Hospital in Kenya, on 24th November, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 2463 OF 2007

By (1) Charles Cyrusson Kihuha and (2) James Mwaura Kamau,
both of P.O. Box 184, Ngecha in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Kamau
Wawern,late of Nyathuna, Githunguri, who died at Kiambu District,
on 29th May, 2002. :



9th November, 2007

CAUSE NO. 2464 OF 2007

By Hannah Wambui Njoroge, of P.O. Box 47991, Nairobi in

Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of David Njoroge Mungai, late of Ndenderu,
KiambuDistrict, who died at Aga Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 4th
August, 2007.

CAUSENO. 2465 OF 2007

By Ruth Nkatha, of P.O. Box 39878-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the

executrix named in the deceased’s will, for a grant of probate of
written will of Samuel Muthania, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta

National Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd.March, 2007.

CAUSE NO. 2466 OF 2007

By John Thandi Nganga,of P.O. Box 21046, Nairobi in Kenya, the

-deceased’s son, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to the
estate ofJerad Nganga Kiruri alias NgangaKiruri “B”, late of Nairobi,
who died at Kagondo, on 3rd April,1988. ,

‘CAUSE NO. 2484 OF 2007

By (1) Jecinter Waithiegeni Wachira and (2) Purity Njeri Maina,

both of P.O. Box 43521, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Wangai Nyuthe & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Francis Maina Karaibu, late of Kerugoya, who died at

Metropolitan Hospital in Kenya, on 23rd June, 2007. :

CAUSE NO. 2485 OF 2007

By (1) Mary Ndindi Mutiso and (2) Nobert Ndeto Mutiso, both of

- P.O. Box 1056, Kangundo, in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, for a grant ofletters of administration ‘intestate to the

estate of Nicholas Mutiso Mwikya, late of Kawethei, who died at

Machakos Hospital in Kenya, on 30th March, 2006.

CAUSENO.2486 OF 2007 1

By (1) Zipporah Wangeci Wachira and (2) Ernest Kahiro Kimani, |
both of P.O. Box 8325-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow and brother, respectively, through Messs. Kimani Kahiro,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of administration intestate to
the ‘estate of Robert Nguru Kimani, late of Murang’a, who died at
Nairobi, on 20th June, 2006. '

CAUSENo.2487 OF 2007

. By Ruth Anyango Olum, of P.O. Box 1954-00100, Nairobi in

_Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, through Messrs. Njugi B. & Co.,

advocates of Nairobi, for a grantof letters of adininistration intestate to
the estate of Fabius Gigweno Olumu,late of Nairobi, who died at there

on 6th April, 1993.

CAUSE NO. 2491 OF 2007

By (1) Grace Wangari Kiarie and (2) Peter Muchai Kiarie, both of

P.O. Box 23664, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s daughter and son,

respectively, through Messrs. Mbugua V. W. & Co., advocates of
Nairobi, for a grant ofletters ofadininistration intestate to the estate of

Kiarie Muchai, late of Nairobi, who died at Kikuyu Nursing Homein

Kenya, on 17th July, 1993. : ,

CAUSE NO. 2655 OF 2007

~ By (1) Loice Wangechi Githongo and (2) Charles Wachira

Githongo, both of P.O. Box 51486-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow and son, respectively, through Messrs. Ombati, -

Otieno Opondo & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters: of

administration intestate to the estate of Moses Githongo Wachira,late

of Nyeri, who died at Metropolitan Hospital in Kenya, on 9th July,

2002. | .

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearance in this. respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication ofthis notice in the Kenya

Gazette. L

Dated the Sth October, 2007.

. J. E. RAGOT,
Senior DeputyRegistrar, Nairobi.

Note.—The wills mentioned. above have been deposited in and are

open to inspection at the court.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10850

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court
in:

CAUSE NO. 500 OF 2006

By Nduti Mutua, of P.O. Box 224, Machakos in Kenya, the

deceased’s widow,for a grantofletters of administration intestate to

the estate of Mutua Ngolo, late of Mutituni Location, who died at
Machakos. Hospital in Kenya, on 13th July, 1993.

CAUSE NO,83 OF 2007

By Nthambi Muange, of P.O. Box 571, Machakos in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow,for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to

the estate of Muange Ng’olo, late of Mutituni Location, who died at

Kavutini Sub-location, on 24th August, 2004.

CAUSE No. 508 OF 2007

By (1) Justinah Ndinda Mutunga, (2). Eric Mbunya Mwanza and

(3) Agnes Nthenya Mwanza,all of P.O. Box 1, Katheka Kai in Kenya,

the deceased’s widow, motherandbrother, respectively, for a grantof

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Patrick Mua Mwanza,
late of Changamwe Location, who died at Port Reitz Hospital in .

Kenya, on 19th July, 2007:

CAUSE No. 521 OF 2007
By (1) Beatrice Ngina.Muthui and (2) Samson Jacob Mbuvi

Musya, both of P.O. Box |, Mwingi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow

and brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Philip Muthui Mutui, laté of Mwingi District, -
who died at District Hospital, Mwingi in Kenya, on 19th May, 2005.

~» CAUSE NO. 543 OF 2007

By (1) Agnes Mwongeli Ndolo and (2) Justus Muthama

Ndambuki, both of P.O. Box 58, Masii in Kenya, the deceased’s son

and relative, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Serah Nthenya Ndambuki,late of Kyanganga

Sub-location, who died there on 2nd October, 2006. .

CAUSENo. 544.0F 2007

By (1) Mbatha Mutuva and (2) Dominic Mwanzia Wambua, both
of P.O. Box 1001, Kangundo in Kenya, the deceased’s petitioners, for

‘a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Wanjiru

Mbithi, late of Kangundo Location, who died there on 31st March,

1980.

CAUSE NO. 552 OF 2007

By (1) Martin Mutua Mweu and (2) Monica Nzilani Kiio, both of

P.O. Box 1308, Kangundo in Kenya, the deceased’s son and daughter,

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of Nzioki Mulinge, late of Muisuni’ Location, who died at

Muisuni Sub-location in 2001. ‘ ‘

CAUSENO. 553 OF 2007

By Ndinda Mutiso,. of P.O. Box 1001, Kangundo in Kenya, the
deceased’s widow, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to
the estate of Patrick Mutiso Ng’ang’a, late of Kalalani Location, who
died at Kalalani, Kangundo,on 21st July, 2006.

- CAUSE NO. 563 OF 2007
By Mutua Kasimu, of P.O. Box 66, Wamunyu in Kenya, the

deceased’s sons, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the —
estate of Kasimu Mbinda, late of Yathui Location, who died at -
Kyamatula Sub-location, on 15th July, 1977.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shownto
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. :

Dated.the 9th October, 2007.

S. A. OKATO,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 1085!

iN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT MACHAKOS

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court

in: :
CAUSE No, 472 OF 2007

By Ndunge Mang’oka, of P.O. Box 1070, Kangundoin Kenya,the
deceased’s widow, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate to

the estate of Mang’oka Kitonyi, late of Kangundo Location who died

there on 3rd January, 2007.

CAUSE No.570 OF 2007

By (1) Janniffer Syombua Mbatha and (2) Penninah Mukulu

Mbatha, both of P.O. Box 23, Wamunyu in Kenya, the deceased’s
widow andsister, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration

intestate to the estate of Festus Nzuki Mutoa, late of Mombasa, who

died at Aga Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 13th August, 1997.

CAUSE NO. 573 OF 2007

By (1) Kathoka Kitavi and (2) Joice Ndunge Nzeki, both of P.O.

Box 85, Katangi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow,for a grantofletters

of administration intestaté to the estate of Peter Kivuva Mbatha
Katangi, late of Machakos, who died at Kangocho, Nyeri, on 7th June,

2006.

CAUSE NO. 576 OF 2007

By (1) Leah Kayumya Mulaimu and (2) Ernest Sila Mathuva, both

of P.O. Box 1!, Mwingi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of George Mathuva Mulaimu, late of Mwingi, who died at

Embu Hospital in Kenya, on | ith October, 2006.

CAUSE No. 585 OF 2007

By Dorothy Mbatha Tua, of P.O. Box 806~90100, Machakos. in

Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration
intestate to the estate of Titus Muasa Tua, late of Machakos, who died

at Aga Khan Hospital in Kenya, on 2nd May, 2007.

CAUSE NO. 595 OF 2007

By (1) Jonah Mutua Makau and (2) David Musau Makau, both of

P.O. Box 133, Masii in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant of

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Andrew Makau
Kamuti, late of Kavumbu Location, who died at Tawa Health Centre,

on 28th December, 2004.

CAUSE NO. 599 OF 2007

By Kivuva Makau, of P.O. Box 552, Machakos in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of adininistration intestate to the
estate of Makau Mulwa Negila, late of Kasinga, Machakos, who died at

Kasinga Sub-location, Machakos, on 2nd April 1994.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to

the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette.

Dated the 25th October, 2007. E. N. NDERITU,
Deputy Registrar, Machakos.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10852

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

; TAKE NOTICEthat an application having been madein this court
in: : ‘

CAUSE NO.771 OF 2007

By Ibrahim Edwin Odhiambo,of P.O. Box 194, Sega in Kenya, the
deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the

estate of David Philip Owino, who died on 16th July, 2007.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shownto

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette.

Dated the 15th October, 2007.

A. C. ONGPINJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10853

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT ELDORET

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been madein this court

in:

CAUSE NO. 38 OF 2007

By Mburu Negima Kibirii, of P.O. Box 31, Burnt Forest in Kenya,

for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Ngima

Kibene, late of Burnt Forest, who died at Lainguse Farm, on 12th

February, 2000.

CAUSE NO.176 OF 2007

By (1) Veronica Njeri Ndungu and (2) Simon Gitau Ndungu, both

of P.O. Box 1102, Eldoret in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son,
respectively, through Messrs. Kariuki Mwaniki & Co., advocates, for a

grant of letters cf administration intestate to the estate of Charles

Ndungu Kamau, whodiedat Eldoret, on 27th May, 2005.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to -

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30)
days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya
Gazette. :

Dated the 15th October, 2007.

A. B. MONG’ ARE,
Deputy Registrar, Eldoret.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10854

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

TAKE NOTICEthat applications having been made in this court
in:

CAUSE NO.352 OF 2007

By Lugi. Lesungur Lengesen, of P. O. Box 74, Isiolo in Kenya,the

deceased’s father, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Daniel Lortolio Lengesen, late of Marsabit, who died at
Laisamis Township, on 6th May, 2004.

CAUSE No. 377 OF 2007

By Martha Kigorwe Maitima, of P.O. Box 621, Meru in Kenya,the

deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Aloise M’Mutiga M'Ituera alias Mutiga Mutuera,late of
Giaki Sub-location, Nyaki Location in Kenya, who died on 23rd
August, 1973.

" CAUSE NO. 404 OF 2007

By Shardrack Muriungi Marete, of P. O. Box 69, Nkubu in Kenya,
the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Marete Giitu, late of Kathera Sub-location, who died on

28th November, !970.

CAUSE NO.424 OF 2007

By Charity Kithira Mbaabu, of P. O. Box 20964, Nairobi in Kenya,

the deceased's widow, for a grant ofletters of administration intestate

to the estate of Erick Mbaabu Muthuri, late of Mitoone, Maitei, Meru

Central, who died on 10th May, 1999.

CAUSE NO,425 OF 2007

By (1) Evelyn Mbula Mutungi and (2) Zacharia Gitari Ruguri, both

of P. O.. Box 126, Mitunguu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and

brother, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to

the estate of Julius Mutiria Kirema, late of Mitunguu Location, who

died on 2nd July, 2007.

The court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to
the contrary and appearancein this respect entered within thirty (30)

days from the date of the publication of this notice in the Kenya

Gazette.

Dated the 16th October, 2007.
S. O. MOGUTE,

Deputy Registrar, Meru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10855 .

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF OMAR
BIN SALIM DHAMBAANOF BAKARANI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.431 OF 1994

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

- grant of letters of administration de bonis non to the estate of the

above-named deceased, who died at Mewa Hospital, Mombasa, on

22nd February, 2006, has been filed in this registry by Ahmed Omar -

Salim, of P.O. Box 85645, Mombasa, in his capacity as son of the

deceased. ~ .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of ©

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit, ,

Dated the 8th August, 2007.
. , . R. N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10856

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KAARE
MAGNUS KOPPERUD

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

; * SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.3 OF 2007 ©

LET ALLthe parties concerned take. notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-.
named deceased, who died at Oslo, on 28th June, 2006, has beenfiled
in this registry by Elisabeth Kopperud Winding, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections ih the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the [5th October, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10858

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

“IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF JAMBENI
MOHAMEDFUMOOFSHELA, LAMU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 426 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

in his capacity as anadministrator of the deceased.

this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th September, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shela, Lamu, in 1937, has been filed in
this registry by Jahi Abdalla Abubakar, of P.O. Box 3601, Mombasa,

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10859

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE.MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF AHMED
MOHAMEDFUMOOF SHELLA, LAMU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

j SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 427 OF 2007

as daughter of the deceased. '

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 13th September, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy. Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10857

INTHE HIGH COURT OF KENYA ATMOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF LUCIA.
MUTHONI GACHERU OF GANJONI

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO,236 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Aga Khan Hospital, on 23rd: December,
2006, has been filed in this registry by Peter Gacheru, in his capacity
as son ofthedeceased. :

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedinthis
registry in the prescribed form. within: thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to. make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders:as it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th September, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10860

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOFALI
MOHAMED FUMOOF SHELLA, LAMU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 429 oF 2007

son of the deceased.

‘And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

prayed or to make suchordersas it thinksfit.

' Dated the 12th September, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU, 
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that.a petition for a

grant.of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shella, Lamu.District, in 1948, has been
filed in this registry by Esha Ahmed Mohamed Fumo,in her capacity

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and-must be lodged in

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

LET ALE the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate. to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shella, Lamu District, in 1960, has been
filed in this registry by Ahmed Ali Mohamed Ali, in his capacity as

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty. (30) days of the date of-
publication of this notice, the courtmay proceed to make the grantas

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.



  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10861

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ABDURAHMAN
‘MOHAMED FUMO OF SHELLA, LAMU DISTRICT

_ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

"SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 430 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Shella, in 1958, has been filed in this
registry -by Aisha Abdurahman Mohamed, in her capacity as daughter
ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar,Mombasa

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10862

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MOHAMED AHMED
MOHAMED FUMO LIAS MOHAMED AHMED FUMOOF

KILTFI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 464 OF 2007

LET ALL the pa
grant ofletters. of ad stu rmestate fo the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Coast General Provincial Hospital, on

26th December, 1928, hus beer filed in this registry by Ahamad
Mohamed Fumo,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

 

   
  

And further take notice that obiections in the prescribed form te
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (00) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch ordcrs as it thinks fit.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

RON. MARONGU,

Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10863

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ABDALLA
JAMBENI FUMO OFLIKONI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.465 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Likeni, on 23rd March, 1982, has been
filed in this registry by Jahi Abdalla Abubakar, in his. capacity as

~ grandson of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10864

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ATHMANALI
MOHAMEDFUMOALIAS ASUMANI ALI FUMO OF

MKOMANI, KISAUNI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 466 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kisauni, on 28th December, 1992, has
been filed in this registry by Abdurahman AthmanAli, in his capacity

as son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 12th September, 2007.

_ R.N, MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

JAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10865

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EZEKIEL MBEDE DAUDI
MBOGO OFTAITA/TAVETA DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 474 OF 2007 /

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Birikani, on 21st August, 2001, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Costance Shigadi Mbede and (2) Benson
Kisombe Mbede, both of P.O, Box 83236, Mombasa, in their
respective capacities as widow andsonofthe deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublicationofthis notice.

_ And further take notice that 1f no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 24th October, 2067.

R.N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10866

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TABITHA

ZELLY ADING OF MIGADINI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.485 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Coast Generat Hospital, on 6th August,

2004, has beenfiledin this registry by (1) William Ngola Oloo and (2)
Tom Odcro Orucho, in their respective capacities as widower and

brother of the deceased,

And further take netice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the [8th September, 2007.

T. GESORA,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.



9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10867 .

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HASSAN
ALI MOHAMED FUMOOFLIKONI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 522 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nameddeceased, who died at Likoni, on 18th February, 1992, has been
filed in this registry by Thureya Hassan Ali; in her capacity as
daughter of the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections iin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this-registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice-that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.

R. N. MAKUNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10868

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NTHIGA
. MUGENDISIMON OF BUXTON’ :

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.531OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Coast General Hospital, on 27th

- November, 2005, has been filed in this registry by (1) Rose Wanja

Mutua and (2) Dinah Muthoni Thaara, ‘in their Fespective capacities as

widowand sister of the deceased.

‘And further take notice that ‘objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication of this notice.

And. further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed fortn within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas_

prayed orto make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2007. ;

R. N. MAKUNGU
Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10869

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA’

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JUMA
SULEIMAN KAZI OF GOLINI KAALE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 564 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration of a written will to the estate of the

above-named deceased, who died at Pandya Hospital, on 18th March,

2007. has beenfiled in this registry by Kipusa Suleiman Kazi, of P.O.

Box 34, Kwale, tn her capacity as an executrix of the deceaséd’s estate

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

. this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the.29th October, 2007.
: R. N. MAKUNGU,

Deputy Registrar.Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10870

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ESAU
OMONDI CHORE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 255 OF 2007 |

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 6th June, 2002; has been filed in this
registry by (1) Maurice Otieno Chore and (2) Jerusa Amino Chore, in
their respective capacities as brother and mother ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
_ the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

" And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant-as
ptayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. .

Dated the 25th October, 2007. —

“ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO: 10871

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE. MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JULIA
OKINYO GOGO ALIAS OKINYO GOGO OF
KOCHIENG SUB-LOCATION, KISUMU
. PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO: 420 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take’ notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate,of the above-
named deceased, who died on 4th June, 1988, has been filed in this
registry by Joseph Awuonda Otuge, in his capacity as stepson of the
deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
~the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd July, 2007.

A.C. ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

" GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10872

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THEMATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAGDALENE
OHONOCHOMO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 673 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that.a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 23rd February, 2002, has beenfiled in
this registry by Frank Omondi Ochomo, in his capacity as son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th September, 2007.
. ABDUL EL-KINDIY.

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10873

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JANE
AYOO ONDIEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 674 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 2nd February, 2002, has been filed in
this registry by (1) George OumaPhilip and (2) Joyce Adhiambo,in
their respective capacities as son and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th September, 2007.

ABDUL EL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10876

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF.THE ESTATE OF ELSA
ODINDO OJUOK

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.789 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

nained deceased, who died on 4th August, 1999, has been filed in this

registry by Arthur Okeyo Joash, in his capacity as son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th October, 2007.

ABDULEL-KINDIY,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10874

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELKANA
ODUOR WAMIRA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.675 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 18th September, 2000, has beenfiled in
this registry by (1) Sipora Muholo Wamira and (2) Andrew Omondi
Wamira, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such order.as it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th September, 2007.
, ABDUL EL-KINDIY,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10877

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
: OMOLLO OOKO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 794 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Rachuonyo, on 1! 1th

April, 2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Anyango

Omollo and (2) Irene Auma Omollo, in their respective capacities as

widow and daughterof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or tomake such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

A.C. ONG’ INIJO,
DeputyRegistrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10875

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES
ONGAYA NYADUNDO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 775 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
-grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyalenda, Kisumu, on 7th June, 2004,
has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Erick Omondi Odhiambo and (2)
Stephen Ochieng Odhiambo, in their capacities as grandsons ofthe
deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date. of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as .
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.

A.C, ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10878

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF AYIEKO
TIMOTHY ROMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

* SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 795 OF 2007"

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Karombo, Nyahera, Kisumu,on 9th July,

2004, has beenfiled in this registry by Benter Awuor Ayieko, in her
capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

A.C. ONG’INJO,
DeputyRegistrar. Kisumu.



9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10879

IN THE HIGH COURT OFKENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL
RADIALA OCHOLA

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 797 OF 2007 .

.LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named. deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kabarnet, on 23rd

August, 2000, has been filed in this registry by (1) Caren Anyango
Radiala and (2) Maurine Awuor Radialla, in their respective capacities
as widow and daughterof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making. of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007. : .
. A. C, ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10882 ‘

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU
IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF MARTIN

ODUOR PEDHA
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENo.817.0F 2007

“LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a~
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Komenya, Kowala, on 26th August,
2004, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Aloice Pedha and (2) Lucy
_Adhiambo,in. their respective capacities as father and sister of the

deceased. -

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must belodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

. publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
: A.C. ONGINJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10880 4

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF LUCAS
OTIENO MANYA

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.798 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
‘hamed deceased, who died at. District Hospital, Kisii, on 25th May,
1995, has beenfiled ia this registry by Consolata Achieng Otieno, in
her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice -that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis -notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 25th October, 2007.

: A. C. ONG’INJO,
Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO,10881

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
ONYANGO LANGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.812 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Manyatta “B”, Kisumu, on 15th May,

1998, has been filed in this registry by Wilfrida Ochola Oyango,in her
capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further. take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of -

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

‘prayed or to make such orderasit thinks.fit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007. : ; ,

ABDULEL-KINDIY,
' Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10883

‘IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH
MBUSI OTIATO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 819 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at North Kapuonja, Kisumu, on 15th

February, 1972, has been filed in this registry by Rose Achola Oloo, of

P.O. Paw-Akuche,in her capacity as daughter of the deceased.

. And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if rio objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 5th October, 2007. .
. ABDUL EL-KINDIY,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10884

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
OHM NAWIRI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.822 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

nained deceased, who died at: New Nyanza Provincial General-
Hospital, on 7th February, 2005, has been filed in this registry by
Margaret Johnstone Omoro .and (2) Emmanuel Nawiri, in their

respective capacities as widow and son ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed: form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Datéd-the 6th November, 2007.
. A. C. ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10885

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES
OLUKA MARAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.823 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at St. Monica Hospital, on 21st January,

2007, has been filed in this registry by Irene Aora Maraga, in her

capacity as widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed orto make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th November, 2007.

: A. C. ONG’INJO,

Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10886

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF DANIEL
K. MAINGI .

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 537 OF 2005

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, on 20th July, 2005,

has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Catherine Nyawira Gichangi and

(2) Thomas Maingi Kanyingi, in their respective capacities as mother

and sonofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th October, 2005.

T. WEKULO,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10887

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF RICHARD
KIPKONGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.476 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Bungoma Town, on 30th September,

2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Josephine Kabutie and (2)

Mary J. Chemobo,in their respective capacities as widow andsister of

the deceased.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this‘

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th August, 2006.

C. UNGU,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10888

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JEREMIAH
KIPROP KOITABA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 734 OF 2006

‘LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, whodied at District Hospital, Eldama Ravine, on 7th
February, 1997, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary C. Lagat

and (2) Philip K. Koitaba, in their respective capacities as widow and

brother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been Iodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th December, 2006.

§. OMINDE,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10889

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF WILSON
KIRUI RUTO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 57 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on
26th December, 2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary —

ChepkemoiSitienei and (2) Vincent Langat Kirui, in their respective

capacities as widow and son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit. :

Dated the 9th February, 2007.

JENNIFER THUITA,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10890

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER

GACHUKI MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 557 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lake View, on 7th August, 2003, has

been filed in this registry by Gladys Wanjiru Gachuki, in her capacity

as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 8th August, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10891

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MICHAEL
KINYANJUI MWANIKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 788 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that.a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Rukuma, LAN, on 28th October, 2006,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Wangari and (2) Tabitha
Wanjiku Njenga,in their capacities as. widowsofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

‘ publication of this notice, the court may proceed. to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinks fit. . .

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10892

_IN THE HIGH-COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAIRIMU
NJOROGE ~

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 791 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
. grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Provincial general Hospital, Nakuru, on
12th February, 1982, has been filed in this registry by Stephen Mungai
Njoroge, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ’ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribedform within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit. oo

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

E. TANUI,
Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10893

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI
“IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF ALLAN

GICHURI GITHH, OF OTHAYA, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION _

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 285 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiandemi Village, Nyeri, on 7th April,
2007, has been filed in this registry by Gladys Wambui Gichuri, of
P.O. Box 84, Othaya, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceaseds estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.

M.K. K. SEREM,
Deputv Registrar, Nveri.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10894

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF-PETER
NYAGA MIATU ALIAS. NYAGA S/O MIATU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 446 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petitjon fora
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

~ named deceased, who died at Gatitu, Nyeri, on 27th February, 1999,

hasbeen filed in this registry by (1) Ruth Nyambura Nyaga, (2) Agata
Nyaruai Ngatia and (3) Jenaide Waruguru Wang ombe, in their.
respective capacities as an administrator and administratrices of the
deceased estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
.- the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinks fit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007..

M. K. K. SEREM,
Deputy Registrar, Nveri.

 

‘

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10895

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI
IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NDIRANGU

RUMATHIALIAS STEPHANO NDIRANGURUMATHI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.447 oF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Githiru, Nyeri, on 23rd August, 2003,
has been filed in this registry by Ruth Mukami Ndirangu, of P.O. Box
350, Nyeri, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased s
estate.

And further. take notice that objections in the’‘prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must ‘be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
“registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 25th October, 2007.

M. K. K. SEREM,
Deputy Registrar, Nveri.

 

 
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10896

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAAT NYERI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
- WANJIKU GITHINJI OF KARIA, NYERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
"SUCCESSION CAUSE No.456 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
. grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Karia, Nyeri, on 20th January, 2005, has
been filed in this registry by James Kamamia Githinji, of P.O. Box
217, Nyeri, in his capacity as an adininistrator of the deceased's estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and-must be lodged in

this registry within thirty.(30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 31st October, 2007.

M. K. K. SEREM,

Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NotIce No. 10897

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA ATNYERI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF PETER KARUITHIA
GATAWUALIAS KARUITHIA S/O GATAU OF THIU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 478 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Thiu Sub-location, on 8th August, 1999,

has been filed in this registry by Jane Wairimu Karuitha, of P.O. Box

188, Karatina, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s

estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of.

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th October, 2007.

M.K. K. SEREM,
Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, [0898

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FINISENTI
JUMA ONYIMBO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 510 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Nambacha, on 9th May, 2001, has been

filed in this registry by Lenard Nyongesa Juma, in his capacity as son

of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the Ist November, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10900

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SHIYONGA
LUBWA WERAVUNUKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.888 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-.

named deceased, who died at Bulovi Sub-location, on Ist June, 1996,

has been filed in this registry by Benjamin Lumati Shiyonga, in his

capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the’date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 29th October, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NotIce No. 10901

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
AMERE OTANGA

" PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 889 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Vunandi, on 25th January, 2003, has

been filed in this registry by Daniel Namboyi Kadenyi, in his capacity

as widowerofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dale of

publication of this notice, the court may proceedto rhake the‘grant as

_ prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the Ist November, 2007.

: F.K.MUNYI, .

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10899

IN THE HIGH COURT. OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA |

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JARED
ADIKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 881 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of ihe above-

named deceased, who died at Iguhu, on 7th July, 1996, has been filed

in this registry by (1) Elizabeth Sarah Omeno and (2) Agerey Sakwa

Anekeya, in their respective capacities as widow and brother-in-law of

the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthisnotice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 31s! October, 2007.
- F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 10902

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CHRISTOPHER
SHITANDE MASKINI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 896 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mukumu Hospital, on 24th July, 2005,

has been filed in this registry by (1) Marian Omito Shitandi and (2)

Vincent Mukoya Maskini. in their respective capacities as widow and

son of the deceased. :

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescrihed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice. the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such order asit thinks fit.

Datedthe 31st October, 2007.
F. K. MUNY1,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10903

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SONGA
SABUNI

PROBATE.ANDADMINISTRATION.

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 897 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chemuche Sub-location, on 16th-June,

1987, has been filed in this registry by Robai Songa, in her capacity as

widow of the déceased.

And further take notice that objectionsin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) daysof publication of this notice.

And furthertake notice thatif no objection has been lodgedin this

registry’ in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit. :

, F. K. MUNYI,.
Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10904

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RAPHAEL -
- KWEYU ESHITEMI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 899 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned, take notice that a petition for a

grant-of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Isongo, on 4th. September, 2007, has
beenfiled in this registry by Lenah Awinja Kweyu, in her capacity as

widow ofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the courtmay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th November, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

DeputyRegistrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10906

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENJAMIN
MACHIO LUTOMIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 900 OF 2007

’ LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition fora

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Munganga, on 14th March, 2002, has

been filed in this registry by Alex Mwati Wesonga,in his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection hasbeen lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th November, 2007.

F. K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10907

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PERES
M. SHIUNDU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.904 OF 2007 -

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Lukume,‘on 14th June, 2004, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Violet Samuel and (2) Grace Khaoma

Kutondo, in their capacities as daughters of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
“the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in.

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th November, 2007.
. . F, K. MUNYI,

Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10905

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA -

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WASILWA
KISEMBE - ;

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO’ 903 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that. a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kivaywa, on 13th March, 1998, has been

filed in this registry by Jackson Masengeli Wasilwa, in-his capacity as
son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 6th November, 2007.
F. K. MUNYI,

_ Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.  
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10908

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII-

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF JANE
WANJIRU ODHIAMBO ,

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 158 OF 2003

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Ram Hospital, on 12th August, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Joseph Mwangi Kihugo and (2) Mary
Wanjiku Mwangi, of Bosongo Location, in their respective Capacities

as father and motherof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no-objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make such ordersasit thinksfit. :

Dated the 5th June, 2007.
,

M.S. SOITA,
~ Deputy Registrar, Kisii.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10909

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN

GETUNO MICHOMA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.85 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Annex, on

26th June, 2003, has been filed in this registry by (1) Monica Gesare

Michoma and (2) James M. G. Michoma, both of Keumbu Sub-

location, North Keumbu Location, P. O. Box 652, Kisii, in their

respective capacities as widow andsonof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 6th July, 2007.
E. S. OLWANDE,

Deputy Registrar, Kisit.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10910

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAATKISHI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAKINI

SARIMO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.32 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice’ that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kisii, on 19th

September, 1979, has been filed in this registry by (1) Moses

Nyamunge Makini and (2) Andrew Biba Makini, both of Mwabosire
Sub-location, Central Kitutu, P. O. Box 364, Kisii, in their capacities

as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersas it thinks fit.

S. M.S. SOITA,
Deputy Registrar. Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10911

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EVARGYLINE
GICHIKI ONSONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 75 OF 2007

- LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate Gi the above-
named deceased. who died at Jalaram N. Am. Home, on 6th August,
2006, has been filed in this registry by Julius Mariga Onsongo.of Kisii
Township Location, P.O. Box 1999, Kisii, in his capacity as son ofthe
deceased.

; And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within. thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 3rd August. 2007.
S.R. WEEVA,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10912

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAATKISII

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROBERT

SINDANI NYAKUNDI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 162 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kisii, on 27th

December, 2005, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Jackline Onduso

and (2) Catherine Nyakerario Nyakundi, both of Kisii Township

Location, P. O. Box 69, Kisii, in their respective capacities as widow

and motherof the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make suchordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th August, 2007.
E. S. OLWANDE,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10913 -

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT. KISH

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF HARRISON

OCHIENG OSIYO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.203 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died on 29th June, 2007, has been filed in this

registry by (1) Rhoda Atieno Owino and( (2) Kenneth Omondi Osiyo,

in their respective capacities as widow and brotherof the deceased.

And further take noticethat objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.
S. R. WEEVA,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10914

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANIKI

ITUMBI OF EMBU

_ PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.586 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Einbu, on 17th May, 2006, has been filed

in this registry by Elizabeth Nginda Mwaniki, of P.O. Box 142, in her

capacity as widowofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 27th September, 2007.

E.K.NYUTU,
Deputy Registrar. Embu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10915

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF NICASIUS

MURAGEKIRIAMBURIOF KIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

"SUCCESSION CAUSENo.261 oF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of. letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on 26th May, 1989, has

been filed in this registry by (1) Faith Njoki Murage and (2) Salome

Wambui, both of P.O. Box 2, Kianyaga, in their respective capacities

as widow anddaughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making ‘of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther takenotice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit. ,

Dated the 17th October, 2007.
. E. K. NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10918

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK °
MUGO NYAGAOF EMBU

« PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No, 305 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu,.on 12th October, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by Jane Nginda Mugo, of P.O. Box 606, Embu,in

_ her capacity as widow of the deceased.-

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to. make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007. —
E. K. NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10916

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK
GICOVI RUVIA OF EMBU:

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 289 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu Hospital, on 29th October, 2006,

has been filed in this registry by Jacinda Kanini Gichovi, of P.O. Box -
217, Gaturi, in her capacity aswidow ofthe deceased,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice:

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.
. E. K. NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10917

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF AGNES
- KARIMI NYAGA OF EMBU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.298 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate tothe estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 31st May, 2007, has been filed
in this registry by Jane Gaconi Nyaga, of P.O. Box 770, Embu,in her
capacity as mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit. °

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.
E. K. NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10919 ~~ ; .

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NJOKA
* MBUGAOFKIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 310 oF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kirinyaga, on 21st August, 2002, has

been filed in this registry by Tabitha Wambura Njoka, of P.O. Box 65,

Embu,in her capacity as widow of the deceased. . :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in —

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribedform within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.

E. K. NYUTU,
DeputyRegistrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10920

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KATHII
KAGORI OF EMBU

PROBATE. AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.316 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 17th July, 1989, has been filed

in this registry by Nancy Gaturi Nyaga, of P.O. Box 878, Embu, in her

capacity as daughter of the deceased. ‘ .

And further take notice that objections in. the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as

prayed or to make such order as it thinksfit. .

Dated the 23rd October, 2007. :
E. K. NYUTU,

DeputyRegistrar, Embu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10921

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF JULIUS
MWANCGI KIHUTU OF MBEERE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.335 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Mbeere, on 16th January, 2000, has been

filed in this registry by (1) Alice Kariuko and (2) Jane Wanjiru, both of

P.O. Box 17, Karaba, in their respective capacities as widow and

motherof the deceased. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

- registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.

E. K. NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10922

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NJAGI
N. GUTHARI OF KIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 346 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kirinyaga, on 29th April, 2000, has been

filed in this registry by Ann Wambui Njagi, of P.O. Box 12, Kianyaga,

in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
E. K.NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10923

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDUNGU
NJERU OF KIRINYAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 347 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kirinyaga, on 27th July, 2001, has been

filed in this registry by Jane Wanjiku, of P.O. Box 25, Kianyaga,in her

capacity as daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.-

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
E. K. NYUTU,

Deputy Registrar, Embu.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10924

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT BUNGOMA |

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
GAKURU MUGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 157 “B” OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Uasin Gishu Memorial Hospital, on 17th

December, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Ann Njeri Gakuru,

in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as -

prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th September, 2007.
R. NYAKUNDI,

Deputy Registrar, Kisii.

 

‘
GAZETTE NOTICE No.[0925

‘IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA ATKITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES MUTHOKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 103 OF 2007

LET AcLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Moi Hospital, Voi, on 2Ist August,

2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Josphat Maswili Mulwa and

(2) Stephen Kyusya Charles, both of P. O. Box 33, Kambu,in their

capacities as administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

tegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 4th June, 2007.
P. N. GICHOHI,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. [0926

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYAAT KITALE

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDIWA CHEPSITIT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 154 OF 2007

LET ALLthe-parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Liyavo, on 13th November, 1992, has
beenfiled in this registry by Maua Chepteki Ndiwa, of P. O. Box 11,
Kitale, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas itthinksfit.

Dated the 12th October, 2007.
W. A.JUMA,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10927 _

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF GIDEON
ONDUSO MOKAYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION °

SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 168 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Webuye Town, on 21st March, 2003, has
beenfiled in this registry by Nathan Onduso Mokaya, of P. O. Box
646, Kitale, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estale.

And further. take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date-of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the Ist October, 2007.
4

P. N.GICHOHI,
Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10928

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYAATKITALE

_ IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATEOF ELIJAH
WANYONYI WALIAULA- .

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 184 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 4th October, 1995, has been filed in this
registry by Fredrick Juma Waliaula, of P.O. Box 926, Kitale, in his

capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
tegistry in the prescribedform within thirty (30) days of the date of ,
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayedor to make such orders as itthinksfit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.
P. N.GICHOHL,

Deputy Registrar, Kitale.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 10929

IN THE HIGH COURTOF KENYA AT KERICHO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPLANGAT
_MAINA :

PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.18 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Embomos Village, on 6th September,
1980, has been filed in this registry by Geoffrey Kipkorir Cheruiyot, of
P. O. Box 778, Litein, in his capacity as an administrator of the

' deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this -

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court-may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make: such orders as it thinks*fit.

Dated the Ist February, 2007. ; . .

~ ALFRED KIBIRU,—
Deput« Registrar, Kericho.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10930

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF PETER
M’MUTHUURA KAURA ALIAS MUTHURA KAURA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 488 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Gaitu Location, on 13th March, 1993,
has been filed in this registry by Samson Muthee Muthura, of P. O.
Box 24, Gaitu, in his capacity as son of the deceased. ,

And further take noticethat objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited. and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the Brant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. .

oN
Dated the 25th October, 2007. ;

S. O. MOGUTE,
Deputy Registrar, Meru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10931

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KARIUKI
GAKARI ALIAS THOMAS GAKARI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 585 OF2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, oni 6th March, 2006, has been
filed-in this registry by John Gakari Kariuki, in his capacity as an
administrator of thedeceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007.
J: O. WERE,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTENOTICE No.10932

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF JAMES
GITONGA WAINAINA MAGANJO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 287 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named. deceased, who died at Thika, on 29th April, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by Grace Wambui Gikonyo,in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’ s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

~ this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 25th September, 2007.
: L. GICHEHA, .

District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10933

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATEOF PETER
KALOKI MWINZI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 289 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 11th June, 2006, has been filed
in this registry by Veronica Mueni Kaloki, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

’ Dated the Ist October, 2007.
L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 10934 -

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WARUGURU
RAKERI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 290 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 20th May, 2001, has been filed
in this registry by Florence Wairimu Kiiru, in her capacity as an
adiministratrix.of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 16th August, 2007.

, L. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10935

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KARIUKI
KARANJA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 293 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 26th November, 1999, has
been filed in this registry by (1) Francis Karanja Kariuki and (2) Paul
Waweru Kariuki, in their capacities as administrators of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th August, 2007.
L. WACHIRA,

District Registrar, Thika.  

9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10936

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LYDIAH
WANJIRU MUNDIA ‘

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 298 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyeri, on 24th September, 1998, has
been filed in this registry by Wilson Theuri Mundia, of P.O. Box
54991-00200, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 15th August, 2007.

L. GICHEHA, |
District Registrar, Thika. °

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10937

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBIRA
GACUNGA ALIAS MBIRA GACHUNGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE.NO. 321 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties. concerned take notice that a petition for a
‘grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Muruka, on Sth May, 1995, has been
filed in this registry by Mburu Mbira Gacunga, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 21st August, 2007.
L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10938

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATTHIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBURU
WAGUTHU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.325 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 14th May, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by Julia Wanjiru Mburu, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 10th September, 2007.

J.O. WERE,
District Registrar, Thika.



9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICENO.10939 “

. IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATTHIKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PAUL
NJOROGE CHEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 326 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiambu, on 31st December, 1986,has
been filed in this registry by (1) Lydiah Nyambura Gitundu and (2)
Dunguu Njoroge, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in.the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis ‘notice,the court may proceed tomake the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007. tf
J.O. WERE, .

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10940

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT.
: AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF MATHEW
MUCHIRU GITHUKA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.348 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Thika, on 14th October, 2005, has been
filed in this registry by James Kamau Muchiru, jin his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant aré invited and must be lodged in

- this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been. lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 11th October, 2007. , o :
L. WACHIRA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10941

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT|
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RICHARD
MOSES MBAYA M’MATIRI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION —
SUCCESSION CAUSENO, 354 OF 2007

LET. ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of.administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 7th
September, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Mary. Muthoni
Heho,in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and. must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if noobjection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
J. O. WERE,

District Registrar, Thika. ©
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GazeTTE NOTICE No.10942

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATEOF JOEL
MBURU MUCHACHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 368 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administrationintestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kigumo, Murang’a, on 9th May, 1997,
has been filed in this registry by Ann Ngami Mburu,in her capacity as
an administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections iin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry. in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 28th September, 2007.
L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10943

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF BEN
KAMAU MBUTHIA ALIAS BETH KAMAU“A”

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 374 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nameddeceased, who died at Murang’a, on 23rd December, 1981, has
beenfiled in this registry by Joshua Mwangi Kamau,in his capacity as
an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice,

Andfurther-take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the. prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
ptayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 15th October, 2007. .
L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10944

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
: AT THIKA .

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF EDWARD
MBUI KABOGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 375 OF 2007°

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at. Thika, on 21st December, 2004, has
been filed in this registry by Julia Gathoni Mbui, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
_ fegistry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the,court may proceed to make the grant as
’ prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 9th October, 2007.
L. GICHEHA,

District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10945

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT THIKA

_IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MUNIU
KANGWE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.377 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Kiambu, on, 6th June, 1984, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Njuguna Nganga and (2) Grace Wambui
Kantau, in their respective capacities as an administrator and
administratrix of the deceased’s estate. .

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th October, 2007.

L. GICHEHA,
District Registrar, Thika.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10946

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATEOF JANE
NDUTA KAMWAGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 235 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
nained deceased, who died at Gikindu Location, on 8th January, 2006,
has beenfiled in this registryby Humphrey B. Kamwaga D. Nyamu,
of P.O. Box 798, Murang’a, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.
A. K. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

GAZETTE NoTIce No. 10947

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF REUBEN
KIRAGU NGUNU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 252 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties coricerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 29th
August, 2004, has beenfiled in this registry by Ruth Wagatu Ngunu,
of P.O: Box 341, Murang’a, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.
A. K. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Murang’a.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10948

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

“IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATEOF NJOKI
NDARACHUALIAS NJOKI NDARACHA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 259 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kambirwa Sub-location, on 19th April,
1992, has beenfiled in this registry by Francis Ndungu Ndaracha, of —
P.O. Box 798, Murang’a, in his capacity as an administrator of the

deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
Publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 31st October, 2007.

J. GATHUKU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 10949

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MURANG’A

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMSON
KOGI KUBAI -

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.273 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiria Kamune Sub-location, on 3rd
November, 1984, has been filed in this registry by Obadiah Mwangi
Kogi, of P.O. Box 96, Kiriaini, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thisnotice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as _
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 31st October, 2007.

J. GATHUKU,
District Registrar, Murang’a.

 

 
GAZETTE NOTICE No.10950

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF GERALD
MBUGUA MWANGI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.102 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at North Kinangop Hospital, on 2nd July,
2007, has beenfiled in this registry by Josephine Njeri Mbugua, of P.
O. Box 340, South Kinangop, in her capacity as widow of the
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 26th September, 2007.
F. N. MUCHEMI,

District Registrar, Naivasha.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10951

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’SCOURT
’ AT NAIVASHA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF MWANGI
. ‘ KIUNYU GICHIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. [10 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kahuru, on 28th August, 2006, has been
filed in this registry by (1) Joice Wanjira Mwangi and (2) Grace

- Wanjiku Mwangi, both of P.O. Box 42, North Kinangop, in their
capacities as widowsofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in.
this registry.within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notjce.

“And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 8th October, 2007. :
F. N. MUCHEMI,

District Registrar, Naivasha.
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‘GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10954

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
‘ AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF JOSIAH
NGANGATHIGA OF NDUMBERI VILLAGE, NDUMBERI

LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO, 210 OF 2007.

LET ALLthe. parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the. estate of theabove-
named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on.10th April , 1989,
has been filed in this registry by Peter Thiga Nganga, of P.O. Box
18730, Nairobi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

- And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
theLe making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the ‘prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe Brant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th October, 2007.
D. MULEKYO,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10952

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEOFFREY -
GATOTO GAKUGU OF MATUGUTAVILLAGE, GITHIGA

LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 201 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that apetition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nazareth Hospital, on 8th January,2006, _
has been filed in this registry by StephenMwaura Gatoto,of P.O. Box
303, Kiambu,in his capacity as son of the deceased.

; And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry withinthirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

_ prayed or to make suchorders as it thinks fit.

Dated the | Ith October, 2007. .
G. W. NGENYE,

District Registrar, Kiambu.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10955

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARY
NJERI NGANGA OF NDUMBERI VILLAGE,
NDUMBERI LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 211 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties.concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration imtestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, on [9th
March, 2006, has been filed in this registry by Peter Thiga Nganga, of
P.O. Box 18730, Nairobi, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may:proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 19th October, 2007.
, D. MULEKYO,

District Registrar, Kiambu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10953 /

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KIAMBU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF NYAKIO SIMON
ALIAS DORCAS NYAKIO SIMON OF KIHARA VILLAGE,

KTHARA LOCATION, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 208 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died atKenyatta National Hospital, on 2nd July,
1999, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Robinson Itati S. Karongo

_and (2) Johnson Wangunyu, both-ef P.O. Box 63644, Nairobi, in their
capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections jin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposedgrant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationof this-notice.’

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th November, 2007.
, : : G. W. NGENYE,

District Registrar, Kiambu.  
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10956

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF THOMAS
WANJOHI GATAARA OF NANYUKI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.36 OF 2007 .

LET ALLthe parties.concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, Mathari, on 12th
January, 2005, has beenfiled in this registry by Nancy Njeri Wanjohi,
of P.O. Box 153, “Nanyuki, in her capacity as an administratrix ofthe
deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

_ And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed of to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

H. N. NDUNGU,
District Registrar, Nanyuki.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10957

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NANYUKI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF GICHURU
NGETHA KIMUATUOFLAIKIPIA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 14 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Nanyuki, on 16th
August, 2004, has been filed in this registry by Magdaline Wambui
Ngetha,of P.O. Box 188, Nanyuki, in her capacity as an administratrix
of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the. making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th August, 2007.
H. N. NDUNGU,

District Registrar, Nanyuki.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10958

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
GATHURI ALIAS GATHURI KIBAG]

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.253 OF 2007 -

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gikumbo Village, on 23rd June, 2004,
has been filed in this registry by Nancy Wanjira Gathuri, of P.O. Box
535, OI Kalou, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 11th October, 2007.
A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10960

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EUSTACE
RIUNGUJ. GICHUNGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.93 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chogoria Hospital, on 5th July, 2005,
has beenfiled in this registry by Hilder Karimi Riungu, of P.O. Box

’ 354, Chogoria, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged:in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
-prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 21st September, 2007. .

D. W. NYAMBU,

District Registrar, Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10961

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MATHAI
KUJOGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.96 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chogoria Location, on 3rd April, 2007,
has beenfiled in this registry by Assenath Mukwanjeru, of P.O. Box
22. Chogoria, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 16th October, 2007.

P. N. GESORA,
District Registrar, Chuka.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10959

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT CHUKA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CAMELLA
MBABU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.70 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chuka Hospital, has been filed in this
registry by Eliud Mbabu A.Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator
of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th August, 2007.
D. W. NYAMBU,

District Registrar, Chuka.  
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10962

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MIGORI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF GILBERT
MIRODHO MIRODHO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 277 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Rachar Sub-location, on 12th September,
1995, has beenfiled in this registry by Salim Juma Mirodho,in his

capacity as son ofthe deceased. ~

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
‘publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

"prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the [0th July, 2007. L

E. 0. AWINO,
District Registrar, Migori.



9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10963

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAKAGO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JUSTUS
NYAGA NAMU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENo.38 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters. of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Gangara Sub-location, on 18th October,
2005, has beenfiled in this registry by Elizabeth Waturi Nyaga and (2)
Sabera Gititu Nyaga, both of Siakago, in their capacities as widows of

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to’
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registryin the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make thé grant as
prayedor to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007. : a
, F. M. OMENTA,

District Registrar, Siakago.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10964

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF HEZRON
_ ONYANDO AGOO ~

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.69 OF 2007

’ LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lower Kadongo Sub-location, East
Kisumu Location, Kisumu District, on Ist. January, 1985, has been
filed in this registry by Gabriel Abudho Owiti, of P.O. Box 25029,
Otonglo,in his capacity as cousin of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ~

Datedthe 20th September, 2007. .
G. K. MWAURA,

District Registrar, Siaya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10965

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT-
AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JAMES
OTIENO OKOTH ALIAS JAMES OTIENO

‘PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.72 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyandiwa, Luri Sub-location, on 16th
September, 1997, has beenfiled in this registry by Isack Okoth Otieno,
in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days ofpublication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 18th October, 2007.

D. A. A. KAYILA,
District Registrar, Siaya.
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__ GAZETTE NOTICE No.10966
IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT SIAYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SAMUEL
ONDIEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
‘ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.73 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Maliera, on 18th December, 2002, has
been filed in this registry by Winfred Adhiambo Odunga, of P.O. Box
29, Mutumbu,in her capacity as widowofthe deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in’
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of thisnotice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this —
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 24th October, 2007.

D. A. A. KAYILA,
District Registrar, Siaya.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10967

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KITUI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
MANGOLE MULIALIAS PETRO MANGOLE MULI

OFKITUI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.63 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kitui, on 17th October,
1975, has been filed in this registry by Alfred Nyamai Mangole, of
P.O, Box 406, Kitui, in his capacity as son of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grantare invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

" prayed or to makesuch orders as it thinks fit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.
T. M. MWANGI,

District Registrar, Kitui.
 

 
GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10968 |

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
ATNYAHURURU -

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF DANIEL
GICHUK1 KAMWANAALIAS GICHUKI KAMWANA
OF GATHANJI LOCATION, NYANDARUADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 117 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
“ grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyahururu Hospital, Nyandarua District,
on 23rd September, 1987, has been filed in this registry by (1)
Wamahiga Gichuki Kamwanaand (2) Joseph Kamwana Gichuki, both
of P.O. Box 31, Igwamiti, in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

- this registry within thirty (30) days. of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed.to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 10th Septeniber, 2007.
. . M. T. KARIUKI,

District Registrar, Nyahurura.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10969

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES
WAITHAKA KIMONDOOFLESHAU LOCATION,

NYANDARUADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 123 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of theabove-
named deceased, who died at Mbuyu, Nyandarua, on 3Ist January,
2004, has been filed in this registry by Marata Njeri Waithaka, of P.O.
Box 1025, Nyahururu, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 15th October, 2007.
H. M. NYABERI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10972

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CECILIAH
MUMBI MURIRUI OF SALAMA LOCATION,

NYANDARUADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.135 OF 2007

’ LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of_letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyahururu Hospital, Nyandarua District,
on 30th January, 2002, has beenfiled in this registry by Agnes Wangui
Njogu, of P.O. Box 149, Nyahururu, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form.to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurthertake notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th October, 2007.
H. M. NYABERI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No, 10970

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF HENRY NDURIRI |
MUKOMAALIAS HENERY NDURERE MUKOMAOF MALEWA

LOCATION, NYANDARUADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 125.0F 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at District Hospital, Ol Kalou, Nyandarua,
on [0th January, 2007, has been filed in this registry by Teresiah
Wanjiku Nduriri, of P.O. Box 236, Ol Kalou, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the IstOctober, 2007.
M. T. KARIUKI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10971

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAHURURU

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ROBERT
MUIRURI MBATIA OF SALAMALOCATION,

~ NYANDARUADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.134 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Salama Location, Nyandarua District, on
“12th June, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Agnes Wangui
Njogu, of P.O. Box 149, Nyahururu, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased'sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th October, 2007. . :
H. M. NYABERI,

District Registrar, Nyahururu.  

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10973

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF FREDRICK
KIMAIYO CHOGEOF KEMELOI LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION _

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.131 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Chebara Sub-location, Kemeloi
Location, on 18th July, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Simon -
Kipchoge Masai, of P. O. Box 312, Tiriki, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the Sth November, 2007.
J. M. NIOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10974

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROFTHEESTATE OF JOB KIPYAMA
BIRECH OF SANGALO LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

_ SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 133 OF 2007
LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Cheplelaibei Sub-location, Sangalo
Location, on 12th July, 1999, has been filed in this registry by (I)
Senge Job Kipyama, (2) Stephen Kiptabut Chochi, (3) John Birech
Chemai, (4) Amon Birech, (5) Tertus Birech and (6) Paul Kipkosgei
Cheptile, all of P.O. Box 842, Kapsabet, in their capacities as
administrators of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to makesuch orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.



9th November, 2007

GAZETTE Nomice No.10975

INTHE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL KIPTOO
ARAP MELI OF KAPTUMOLOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 136 OF 2007,

LET ALL the parties concerned take: notice that 4 petition for a

grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
. named deceased, who died at Ibanja Sub-location, Kaptumo Location,

on 14th September, 2005, has been filed in this registry by Tecla

Jepwambok Melly, of P.O. Box 33, Kapcheno,in her capacity as an

administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
‘the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of the date of

. publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. ;

Dated the 30th October, 2007. .
J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10976 ;

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENTMAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET.

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF MALAKWEN
BUTUKOF LELWAK LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION|

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 138 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned takenotice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kipsergech Sub-location, Lelwak
Location, on ithApril, 2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) ~
Philemon Kibet Butuk and (2) Stephen Kiptun Kemei, both of P.O.
Box 216, Kapsabet, in their capacities as administrators of the
deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
. the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in —

this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further. take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit a

Dated the Sth November, 2007.
: _ J. M. NJOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10977

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE.MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GRACE CHEPKORIR
NGETUNYOFCHEMASE LOCATION, NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.139 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kapkuong Sub-location, Chemase

- Location, on 17th November, 1990, has been filed in this registryby
Francis Kiptanui Rono, of P.O. Box 26, Chemase, in his capacity as an
administrator of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
- registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit, _ . :

Dated the IstNovember, 2007. _
J. M. NIOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.  
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GAZETTE NOTICE Na.10978
_IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KITUR ARAP
LETING OF CHEMASELOCATION, NANDIDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.[40 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that apetition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kibisem Sub-location, Chemase
Location, on 20th May,. 1997, has been filed in this registry by (1)
David Kibet Cheruiyot, (2) Thomas Keter Cheruiyot and (3) Cheruiyot
Abraham, all of P.O. Box. 42, Chemase, in their capacities as

- administrators of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice: that objectionsin the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant“are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

~ publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the Sth November, 2007. J.M. NIOROGE,
District Registrar, Kapsabet.

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10979

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KAPSABET

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIPSUGE ARAP
CHESINGANGAOF KAPLAMAI LOCATION,

NANDI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 142.0F 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration. intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at lamai -Sub-location, Kaplamai
Location, in 1974, has been filed in this registry by Sally Jepkemei, of

~ P.O. Box 903, Kapsabet, in her capacity as an administratrix of the
deceased's estate. ~

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and -must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court.may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

_ Dated the 6th November, 2007. :
- J. M. NIOROGE,

District Registrar, Kapsabet.
 

GAZETTE NoticeNo. 10980 oe

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

AT GITHUNGURI

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NJEHU
MUTURAOF GITHUNGURILOCATION,

KIAMBUDISTRICT
PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.58 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Miiri, Kanjai, on Ist December, 2004,
has been filed in this registry by (1) Daniel Njatha Njehu and (2)
Samuel Kamau Njehu, both of P.O. Box 21, Githunguri, in their
Capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of theproposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

_ And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
_prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit.

L. K. MUTAI,Datedthe 29th October, 2007.
/ District Registrar, Githunguri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.10981

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BONDO

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN
ODHIAMBO ODONGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.14 OF 2007

“LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died on 21st October, 2006, has. been filed in
this registry by Francis Onyango,in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form withinthirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.

D. K. MIKOYAN,
District Registrar, Bondo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10982

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BONDO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF CALEB
SURI THADAYO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.16 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
naméd deceased, who died at Eldoret Hospital, has been filed in this
registry by Jane Akoth Umaya, of Bondo Township Location,in her
capacity as mother of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
{he making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe’ grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd November, 2007.
D. K. MIKOYAN,

District Registrar, Bondo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICENo. 10983

iN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PETER
GATIMU NDWIGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.94 OF 2006

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that apetition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwea Medical Centre, has beenfiled in
this registry by Madrene Muthoni Gatimu,of P.O. Box 7, Wanguru,in
her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’sestate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in -
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders asit thinksfit.

Dated the 27th August, 2007.
A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.  

9th November, 2007

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10984

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DANSON
NDEGWAKABIRU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 205 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Masaba Hospital, on 19th July, 2006, has

been filed in this registry by Peter Ndambiri Ndegwa, of P.O. Box
7152, Nairobi, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas

prayed or to make suchorderas it thinksfit.

Dated the Sth November, 2007.

A. K. ITHUKU,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10985

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GACHARI
MUTUAMBAALIAS LAZARO GACHARU MUTUAMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.231 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kerugoya, on 14th
November, 1987, has beenfiled in this registry by Muthike Gachari, of
P.O. Box 62, Kerugoya, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to’
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to makethe grantas
prayed or to make suchordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the 28th September, 2007.

A. K. ITHUKU,
District Registrar, Kerugoya.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10986

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOF PAUL
MWANIKI MBOGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO. 232 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of jetters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kangai, on 25th February, 2007, has
beenfiled in this registry by Benson Muriuki Mwaniki, of P.O. Box
44, Kagio,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinksfit.

Dated the 1 1th October, 2007.

A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.. 10987

IN THE SENIORR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
- AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SEBASTIANO
KAGIRI JINARO ALIAS SEBASTIAN KAGIRI KIGUTA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 240 OF 2007

- LET ALL-the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a,
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mwea, on 15th April, 1992, has been ~
filed in this registry by Peter Mwangi Kagiri, of P.O. Box 28, Baricho,
in his capacity as an administratorofthe deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this -
registry in the prescribed. form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make.the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 5th November, 2007.
A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10988

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT.KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURIITHI
KARINGEALIAS JOHN MURIITHI KARINGI

* PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.255 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice: that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kiangai, on 25th April, 1995, has been
filedin this registry by: Charles Mwangi Muriit i, of P.O. Box 180,
Karatina, in his capacity as an administrator ofti deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the-prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no-objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days. of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 25th October, 2007. :
A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugaya.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10989

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
\ AT KERUGOYA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NGECHU
MUNG’AU ALIAS NGECHU MUNGAU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE_NO.270 OF 2007

LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kerugoya Hospital, on 27th January,

‘ 2002, has been filed in this registry by Grace Wanjira Ngecu, of P.O.
Box 6, Kianyaga, ininher capacity as an administratrix of the deceased's
estate. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that ifpo objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the. grant as
prayedorto make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the Sth November, 2007. :
. A. K. ITHUKU,

District Registrar, Kerugoya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10990

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF BOLI
MAGANGABOLI

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO. 22 OF2002

LET ALLthe.parties concerned take notice that apetition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died atMount View‘ Hospital, on 14th -June,
2001, has beenfiled in this registry by (1) Esther Wachia Kirigha and
(2) Livingtone Mwakulegwa Mbogholi, both of P.O. Box 43,
Werugha, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and
administrator of the deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thigy (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit. ,

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
D. O, RABALA,

District Registrar, Voi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10991

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI

IN THE MATTER.OF THE ESTATEOF WISDOM
MWAMBINGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSIONCAUSE NO,35 OF 2007

LET ALL. the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Wundanyi, on 13th May, 2004, has been
filed in this registry by Priver Mwakio Nyambu, of P.O. Box 41830,
Mombasa,in his capacity as an administrator ofthe deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.-

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordérs as it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
e
: D.O. RABALA,
District Registrar, Vai.

 

 
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10992

_ IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI :

IN THE MATTER OF THEESTATE OF DAVIS
: MKUNGU MWAGOGO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.36 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Wusi Sub-location, on 21st February,
1998, has been filed in this registry by Patriciah Mghoi Mwadeghu,in

, her capacity as an adininistratrix of the deceased's estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant. are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this |
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 2nd October, 2007. . ,

. D. O. RABALA,
District Registrar, Voi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10993

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI :

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIDELO
MCHARO

PROBATE AND-ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 37 OF 2007

LETALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Coast Provincial General Hospital,

Mombasa, on 7th December, 1985, has been filed in this registry by

Eliza WalegwaKidelo, of P.O. Box 86, Mgange,in her capacity as an

administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
: . D. O. RABALA,

District Registrar, Voi.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.10994 |

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MCHALONGO
MJOMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.38 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Nyache, on 23rd July, 1991, has been
filed in this registry by Johana Moses Mjomba Mchalongo,of P.O.
Box 33, Werugha, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate,

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And furthertake notice that if no objection has been iodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.

D. O. RABALA,
District Registrar, Voi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10995

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI

IN THEMATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAKA
LENGAI *

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.39 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Mboghoni Sub-iocation, on 24th
February, 1992, has been filed in this registry by Dishan Mwabashi
Lukeweni, of P.O. Box 307, Taveta, in his capacity as an adininistrator
of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dale of
publication of this notice, the court may procced 10 make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersasit thinksfit.

Dated the [5th October, 2007.
D. O. RABALA.,

District Registrar, Voi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.10996

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI :

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE
MBIRIRI MACHUA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 40 OF 2007
LET ALLtheparties concerned take notice that a petition for a

grant ofletters of administration intestale to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 20th
January, 1973, has been filed in this registry by Joseph Muthondu
Mbiriri, of P.O. Box 140, Voi, in his capacity as an administrator of
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within hig(20) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to inake the grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 15th October, 2007.
D. O. RABALA,

District Registrar, Voi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10997

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT VOI

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF PAUL
MWADIME MWANYANGA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.41 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lushangonyi Sub-iocation, on 2nd June,

_ 2003, has been filed in this registry by Eunice Mkawughanga
Mwanyanga, of P.O. Box 137, Mgange, in her capacity as an
administratrix of the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to makethe grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007.
D. O. RABALA,

District Registrar. Voi.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10998

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF SARABINA WAMBUI
.MAKANYANGAOF LIMURU, KIAMBU DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSENO.63 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantof letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Giigil, has been filed in this registry by
(1) Philip Rurigi Makanyanga and (2) Francis P. Njuguna Rurigi, both
of P.O. Box 59259, Nairobi, in their capacities as sons of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed 10 make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderasit thinks fit.

Dated the 15th August, 2007.

A. O. AMINGA,
District Registrar, Limuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 10999

IN:THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE'S COURT
ATLIMURU ,

IN THE MATTEROF THEESTATE OF JOHN MIGWI
WANYEKI OF LIMURU, KIAMBUDISTRICT |

-PROBATE ANDADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 104.OF 2007

_ LE ALLthe partiesconcerned take notice that a petition for a
fant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
amed deceased, who died at Nairobi, has beenfiled in thisregistry by
Mary ‘Wambui Migwi, of P.O. Box 3, Matathia, in her capacity as
widow of the deceased.

And further take ‘notice that objections in the
the making. of the proposed grant are invited and m
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may. proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to.make such orderas it thinks fit...

‘ x” Dated the Ist November, 2007.
- A. O. AMINGA,

District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTENOTICE No. 11000

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT LIMURU

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF NGUGI
GIKONYO OF LIMURU, KIAMBUDISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE No.87 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estateof the above-
named deceased, wha died at Kenyatta National Hospital, has been
filed in this registry by Ruth Ruguru Ngugi, of P.O. Box 302, Limuru,
in her capacity as widow of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form. within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice,
prayed ofto make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 4th October, 2007.
: A.O. AMINGA,

District Registrar, Limuru.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11001 >

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT

-- AT OYUGIS -

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAULUS
’ ORESO AWINO

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
SUCCESSION CAUSENo. 95 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice: that a. petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, whodied at Kamuma Sub-location, on 2nd July, -
2007, has been filed in this tegistry by Lawrence Okello Oreso,in his
capacity as an administrator of lhe deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in’ the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or tomake such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 19th September, 2007.
R. C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

escribed) form to.
t be, lodged in

court may proceed to makethe grant as

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11002

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS-

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM
WANGA OBUYA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.94 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kachien North. Location, on 4th
December, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Samuel Omolo
Obuya,in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased's estate.

Andfurther take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry. within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that ifno objection has been lodged in this -
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the dateof
publication ofthis notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such orderas it thinks fit.

Dated the 19thSeptember, 2007.
: R. C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 11003

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT OYUGIS

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF PITALISH
ABONG'O OCHOLA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION
“SUCCESSION CAUSE No.107 OF 2007

- LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a

v

.. grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Kajiei, on 13th July, 1977, has been filed
in this registry by Martin Kobe Abong’o,in his capacity as.son ofthe
deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed formto
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
This registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. —

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of

~ publication of this ndtice, the court may proceed to make the grant as

et

prayed or to makesuch order asit thinks fit.

Dated the 29th October, 2007. .
_ R.C. BIOMNDO,

District Registrar, Oyugis. -

 

’ GAZETTE NOTICE No.11004”

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT WEBUYE

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF SAUL
' MULANGA WATEU

PROBATEAND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.27 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Lugari Sub-location, on 14th March,
1996, has beenfiled in this registry by Simon Nyongesa Mulanga, of
P.O. Box 48, Lugari, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased’s estate.

Andfurther take notice that objectionsinthe prescribed form to
the making of the proposed’grant‘are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice. ,

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

‘Dated the 16th October, 2007.
P.M. MULWA,

District Registrar, Webuye.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 11005

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT NYAMIRA

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF JEMARO
MICHIRA MOKUAOF NYAMIRADISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 17 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemied take notice that a petition for'a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at Ikorongo, Bonyaiguba, on 26th March,

1998, has been filed in this registry by Erick Ombwori Michira, of
Bonyaiguba Sub-location, Nyamira District, P.O, Box 337, Nyamira,
in his capacity as son of the deceased. .

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodgedin
this registry within thirty (30) days of publicationofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodgedin this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court mayproceed to makethe grant as
prayedor to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 26th October, 2007.

L. C. KOMINGOI,
District Registrar, Nyamira.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11006

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT MAKINDU

IN THE MATTER OFTHE ESTATE OF MULEMBA
KITHAMBI OF MUANI SUB-LOCATION, KIOU LOCATION,

KIBWEZI DISTRICT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.8 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Muani Sub-location, Kasikeu Location,
on 9th November, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Alfonce
Mulemba, of P.O. Box 112, Sultan-Hamud, in his capacity as son of-
the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make ihe grant as
prayed or to make such orders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 1st November, 2007.
BILDAD OCHIENG,

District Registrar, Makindu.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11007

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATEOF PRISILLA
WAMBUI CHEGE ALIAS WAMBUI CHEGE

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.64 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concerned take notice that a petition for a
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Thika, on 31st
October, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Simon Maina, of P.O.
Box |, Kangari, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s
estate. :

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayedor to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 22nd October, 2007. /
S. M. MOKUA,

District Registrar, Kigumo.  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11008

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT KIGUMO

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATE OF SIMON
KINYUA KIRAGU

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 72 OF 2007

LET ALL the parties. concerned take notice that apetition for a
grant ofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Murang’a, on 17th
October, 1998, has been filed in this registry by Marion Ruguru
Kinyua, of P.O. Box 896, Thika, in her capacity as an administratrix of
the deceased’s estate.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection hasbeen lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days ofthe date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grantas
prayed or to make such orderas it thinksfit.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
S. M. MOKUA,

District Registrar, Kigumo.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 11009

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT RUNYENJES

IN THE MATTEROFTHE ESTATEOFVIRGINIA
. RWAMBA

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO.83 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that_a petition for a
grantofletters of administration. intestate to the estate of the above-
named deceased, who died at Embu, on 15th May, 2006, has been filed
in this registry by (1) Nancy Wanjira Mwaniki and (2) Jedidah
Mukami Rwamba,both of P.O. Box 628, Embu,in their respective
capacities as sister and daughter of the deceased.

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication ofthis notice, the court inay proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make suchorders as it thinksfit.

Dated the 17th October, 2007.

. D. 0. ONYANGO,
District Registrar, Runyenjes.

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11010

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT
AT BOMET

IN THE MATTEROF THE ESTATE OF KIMUTAI ~
ARAP TANGUT

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 24 OF 2007

LET ALLthe parties concemed take notice that a petition for a
grantofletters of administration intestate to the estate of the ahove-
named deceased, who died at Kapset, has beenfiled in this registry by
Joseph Kipyegon Matui, in his capacity as an administrator of the
deceased's estate. ‘

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication ofthis notice.

Andfurther take notice that if no objection has been lodged.in this
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of
publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as
prayed or to make such ordersas it thinksfit.

Dated the 20th September, 2007.

T. OKELLO,
District Registrar, Bomet.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO.11011

DEPOSIT PROTECTION FUND BOARD

ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL: STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2007

STATEMENTOF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Banking Act (Cap. 488) requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year, whichgive a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Board as at the endofthe financial year andof the results for that year. It also requires the directors to ensure the Board maintains
proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy the financial position of the Board. Thedirectors are also responsible for
safeguarding the assets of the Board.

The directors accept the responsibility for the financial statements which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by

reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, consistent with previous years, and in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards
and the requirement of the Banking Act (Cap. 488). The directors are of the opinion that the financial statements givea true and fair view ofthe state
ofthe financial affairs of the Boardas at 30 June 2007 andofits operating results for the year then ended. The directorsfurther confirm the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records maintained by the Board which have been relied upon in the preparation of the financial statements as

~ well as on the adequacyof the systems of internal financial controls.

Nothing has come to the attention of the directors to indicate that the Board will not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months from

the date ofthis statement.

Approved by the board of directors on 21st September, 2007 and signed onit's behalf by:

NJUGUNA8. NDUNG’U . co ISAAC 0. AWUONDO
CHAIRMAN MEMBER

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MINISTER FOR FINANCE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSOF DEPOSIT
: PROTECTION FUND BOARD-

-REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Wehaveaudited the accompanying financial statements of Deposit Protection Fund Board set out on comprise the balance sheet as at 30th June,
2007 and the income and expenditure statement, statement of changes in fund balance and cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a
summary ofsignificant accounting policies and other explanatory notes. .

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors’ are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards and the requirements of the Banking Act (Cap. 488). This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal controls relevant to thepreparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud-or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting piicies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in thecircumstances.

AuDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility iis to eXpress an independent opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted ouraudit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan andi perform the audil to obtain

reasonable assurance whetherthe financial statements are free from material misstatement:

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessmentofthe risk of material misstatementof the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.-In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal controls relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal-contro!. An audit also includes.evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimatesmade by management: as well-as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Webelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view ofthe state of financial affairs of the Deposit Protection Fund Board
as at 30th June, 2007 andofits surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the
requirements ofthe BankingAct (Cap. 488).

PKF KENYA
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
PIN NO. P051130467R

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

Restated

; 2007 - 2006

Note KSh. 000 KSh.'000

INCOME .
Assessed income _ : la - 787,783 ‘ 696,256

Investment income - . : Ib 1,235,139 . 1,147,581

Otherincome 7,313 72,129
Write backof provisions for protected deposits . 3 : - 856 , 533

 

2,031,091 . 1,916,519
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Restated

2007 2006

Note KSh.'000 KSh.'000

EXPENDITURE

Administration and establishment expenses 109,622 104,284

Provision for doubtful debts 7,784 11,770

117,406 116,054

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 1,913,685 1,800,465

The accounting policies and the notes herein form an integral part of these financial statements.

BALANCE SHEET

2007 2006

Note KSh.'000 KSh. ‘000

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property and equipment 6 33,783 28,124

Prepaid operating lease rentals 7 4,010 4,109

Investmentheld forsale 8 100 100

Governmentsecurities maturing after 12 months 9 4,252,935 6,276,117

4,290,828 6,308,450

Currentassets

Debtors and prepayments 10 6,773 1,724

Government securities maturing within 12 months 9 11,476,416 7,539,883

Cash and cash equivalents il 7,089 4,958

11,490,278 - 7,546,565

Total assets 15,781,106 13,855,015

FUNDS BALANCEANDLIABILITIES :

FUND BALANCE 12 15,722,836 13,809,151

Currentliabilities

Creditors and accruals 13 13,867 8,400

Dueto Central Bank of Kenya 14 23,424 13,303

Provision for protected deposit claims 15 20,979 24,161

58,270 45,864

* Total fund balance andliabilities 15,781,106 13,855,015
 

Thefinancial statements below were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 21st September, 2007 andwere signed on its behalf by:

NJUGUNAS. NDUNG’U,

Chairman.

The accounting policies and the notes below form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN FUND BALANCE

Year ended 30th June, 2006

At start of year

Surplus forthe year

At end of year

Year ended 30th June, 2007

At start of year

Surplus for the year

At end of year

ISAAC 0. AWUONDO,

Member.

Fund balance

KSh.'000

12,008,686

1,800,465

13,809,151

 

13,809,151

1,913,685

15,722,836

The accounting policies and the notes herein form an integral part of these financial statements. Report of the independentauditors.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT |
. 2007 2006

Note KSh.'000. KSh.'000

Operatingactivities .
Surplus for the year 1,913,685 1,800,465

Adjustments for: ,

Depreciation of property and equipment - 6 4,858 4,077

Amartisation of prepaid operating lease rentals _ 7 9 99

(Profit)/loss on disposal of property anid equipment (763) 575
Interest income (1,235,139) (1,159,356)

Operating surplus before working capital changes 682,740 645,860

Changes in working capital:

Debtors and prepayments (5,049). (53)

Creditors and accruals 5,467 - (8,498)

Central Bank of Kenya Account 10,121° 12,506

Net cash flows from operating activities 693,279 649,815

"Investingactivities

Payment ofprotected deposit claims (3,182) (73,114)

Purchase of investments (998,861) (772,329)

Purchase of property and equipment . 6 (10,700) ~ (12,800)

Proceeds on disposal of property and equipment _ 946 250

Interest received ° 1,235,139 1,159,356

Net cash generated from investing activities 223,342 301,363
KX ee

Increase incash and cash equivalents 916,621 951,178

Cash and cash equivalents at start of the year t 5,276,021 4,324,843

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year il 6,192,642 5,276,021
a

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently

- applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

(a) Basis of preparation

_ The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention and are in compliance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS).

(b) Revenue recognition

(c)

(d)

(e)

Assessed income comprises contributions levied to thecontributory institutions and is recognized in' the period when they are receivable.
‘Such contributions are assessed at a rate of 0.15% of the average of the institutions’ total deposit liabilities during the period of 12
months prior to the date of levy notice. Interest income is recognized in the period in which it is earned based on the expired portion of
the life of the investments it relates to. Interest is primarily earned on treasury bilis and bonds and other interest carrying instruments.
Discounts and premiumson acquisition of governmentsecurities are amortized over the life ofthe security. -

Provisions for payments to depositors

Provisions for payments to protected depositors are recognized in the financial statements in the period the contributory institutions are -
placed under liquidation. Any payments that exceed theprovisions made are taken into account in determining operating profit.
Provisionsthat relate to unclaimed protected deposits are written back to income on expiry of the statutorynotice period.
Taxation

The Board's income is not subject to tax as it has been granted exemption by theCommissioner of Income Tax. Therefore no Provision

for currenttax or deferred tax is made in the financial statements. - 4

Property and equipment

Ail property and equipmentis initially recorded at cost and thereafter stated at historical cost less depreciation.
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@®

(g)

(h)

)

(k)

Depreciation is calculated at rates estimated to write off the cost of the assets concerned over their expected usefullives on the reducing

balance basis except for computers which are depreciated onthe straight line basis.

The annualrates in use are: Rate °

Furniture andfittings 12.50

Office and kitchen equipment 20.00
Motorvehicles 25.00

Computers 33.33

Leasehold buildings are written off over the estimated useful life of the building, or the remaining lease term, whicheveris less.

The assets useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amountif the asset's carrying amountis greater than its
estimated recoverable amount.

Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined byreference to their carrying amountandare taken into account
in determining operatingprofit.

Investment held for sale

Investmentheld forsale relates to investment in subsidiary which is accounted for under IFRS 5 ‘Non-currentassets held for sale and
discontinued operations’. The investmentis stated at the lowerofits carrying amount andthe fair value less coststo sell.

Financial Instruments

The Board's financial instruments which comprise governmentsecurities, receivables and payablesfall into the following categories:

- Governmentsecurities are classified as held to maturity and are accordingly carried at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method.

- Receivables which comprise debtors and prepayments are classified as originated loans and receivables and are accordingly carried
at amortised cost. :

- Creditors and accruals, provisions for protected deposit claims and amounts due to Central Bank of Kenya are classified as financial
liabilities and are carried at amortised cost. : :

A financial asset is impaired if its carrying amountis greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The amount of the impairment losses
are taken into account in determining operating profit.

Employee entitlements

Employee entitlements are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for such entitlements
as a result of services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

The estimated monetary liability for employees’ accrued annual leave entitlement at the balance sheet date is recognised as an expense
accrual. ‘ , .

Retirementbenefit costs

The Board's employeesare eligible for retirement benefits under a defined benefit plan provided through a separate fund. The defined
benefit plan is funded by the Board and the Central Bank, tiie main sponsor. The retirement benefit asset is wholly recognised in the
financial statements of the Central Bank while the Board recognises contributionsto the fund asif it were a defined contribution schem@by
charging them to the profit and loss account in the year to whichthey relate.

The actuarial valuations of the scheme are performed using the Projected Unit Credit Method andresulting assetsorliabilities recognised in
the financial statements of Central Bank of Kenya. The Board staff are seconded from the Central Bank and as such it is not possible to
accountfor their proportionate share of the defined benefit obligation.

The Boardalso contributes to a statutory defined contribution Pension Scheme, the National Social Security Fund (NSSF). Contributions are
determined by local statute and are currently limited to KShs. 200 per employee. The contributions are charged to incomeand expenditure
accountin the year to which they relate.

Leases

Leases of assets under which a significant proportion of the risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained by the lessor are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are chargedto the profit and loss accounton straight-line basis over
the period of the lease. ©

Payments to acquire leasehold interest in land are treated as prepaid operating lease rentals and amortised over the period ofthe lease.

Comparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform with changesin presentation in the current year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

la.

“Income

Assessed income

Total average deposits ofinstitutions assessed as contributors

0.15% oftotal average deposits
Minimum contributions from 1 bank

Total assessed income

’ Investment income

(a) Interest earned on Treasury bills received on

matured bills

Discount on purchase

(b) Interest earned on Treasury bonds received on

matured bonds

Discount on purchase

Amortization of premium

Total investment income

Other income

Recoveries from subrogated claims

Penalty charges on late contributions

Profit on‘disposal of property and equipment

Bad debts recovered: :

Miscellaneous income

Provision for protected depositswrittenback

Stale cheques written back

' 2007

KSh.'000

524,989,020

787,483

 

787,783

438,528
113,689

552,217

670,154

27,070

(14,302)
 

 

 

856

KSh.'000

_ 463,970,943
 

695,956

300
 

696,256

347,765

131,888

479,653

583,003

96,700

(11,775)

667,928

1,147,581

71,221

764

144

72,129

553

The Board has been making provisions equivalent to the amount of its exposure to protected depositors whenever’a bank/financial
institution is put under liquidation. The period for claims to be made by protected depositors underthe statute is two years after the date of -
notice,

The Board has also written back cheques that were issued to protected depositors that have not been presented until the balance sheet date
and are stale by virtue of being over 7 years old. The directors are of the opinion that no- claim will be payable in respect of these cheques.

Administration and establishment expenses,

Staff costs (Note 5) ~_.

Depreciation(Note 6)

Lease amortisation (Note 7)

Auditors’ remuneration

Directors’ emoluments : ' , }

- Fees

Legal and professional fees

Other

2007

KSh.'000

80,887
4,858

99

450

2,784

278

20,266

 

109,622

2006

KSh.'000

79,197

4,077

99

~ 450

2,239

390

17,832

104,284
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; 2007 2006

Staff costs ~ : KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Salaries, wages and other staff costs : 72,007 72,738

Other staff expenses : 8,880 6,459

80,887 79,197

Property and equipment

Year ended 30 June 2007

Office and

Furniture kitchen Motor

Buildings andfittings equipment vehicles Computers Total

KSh.'000 KSh."000 KSh. 000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh. 000

Cost

Atstart of year 16,559 4,956 * 5,234 11,981 5,695 44,425

Additions - 8,996 1,177 - 527 10,700

Disposals - - (192) (3,268) (2,657) (6,117)

Atendofyear 16,559 13,952 6,219 8,713 3,565 49,008 |

Depreciation

At start of year 1,491 620 3,634 5,838 ” 4,718 16,301

Ondisposal + - (142) (3,136) (2,656) (5,934)

Chargefor the year 364 1,667 546 1,501 780 4,858

At end of year 1,855 2,287 4,038 4,203 2,842 15,225

Net book value , 14,704 11,665 2,181 4,510 723 33,783

Year ended 30 June 2006

Office

Furniture and kitchen Motor

Buildings andfittings equipment vehicles Computers Total

KShs'000 ’ KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Cost :

Atstart of year 16,278 1,445 4,707 6,652 4,577 33,659

Additions | 281 4,955 527 5,919 1118 : 12,800 —

Disposals (1,444) - (590) - (2,034)

At end of year / 16,559 4,956 5,234 1 1,981 5,695 44,425

Depreciation

Atstart of year 1,127 724 3,234 4,276 4,072 13,433

Ondisposals -— (724) : - (485) - (1,209)

Charge for the year 364 620 400 2,047 646 ~ 4,077 |

At endof year . 1,491 620 3,634 5,838 4,718 16,301
 

Net book value 15,068 4,336 1,600 6,143 977 28,124
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‘Prepaid operating lease rentals . 2007 - 2006

Cost .

Atstart and end of year a ° 4,522 4,522

Amortization

Atstartofyear : : 413 314

Charge for the year cs . : 99 99

At end of year : 512 413

Net book value | 4,010 4,109

Country of Holding — - 2007 2006

Investmentheldfor sale incorporation KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited Kenya 50.2% — 200,000 200,000

Provision for diminution in value : (199,900) (199,900)

100 100
 

The investment in Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited was valued in December, 2004 by external consultants and the value of the shares -
was considered to be effectively nil. In the opinion of the directors, the additional dimunition in value of KSh.100,000 based on this
valuation is not material for recognition in the financial statements.

The Board owns 50.2% of the ordinary share capital of the Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited. At the time of acquisition of the
investment, the Banking Act allowed the Board to acquire, hold or dispose shares of an institution that would result in a loss to the Board.
The Banking Act was later amended and now prevents the Board from holding investmentsother than in governmentsecurities. The Board
has signed the agreementtransferring the shareholding in Consolidated Bank Limited to Treasury for onward sale to third parties. The
Treasuryis in the process of finalizing the transfer Due to the above,the requirementfor consolidation on IAS 27 does not apply.

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

‘ Government Securities - Held-to-maturity ; 2007 ‘ 2006 -

KSh.'000 KSh,'000

Non-current :

Treasury Bonds . . 4,252,935 6,276,117

Current . *

Treasury Bills 8,887,271. 6,250,624

Treasury Bonds - ” 2,589,145 1,289,259

11,476,416 7,539,883

Total investment in governmentsecurities 15,729,351 13,816,000

!

Comprising:

~ Maluring within 91days of the balance sheet date (Note 11) _ 6,185,553 5,271,063

Maturing after 91 days of the balance sheet date but within
1 year 5,290,863 2,268,820

Maturingafter I year but before 5 years " - 4,252,935 6,276,117

15,729,351 13,816,000

Debtors and prepayments . 2007 2006

KSh.'000 KSh.‘000

Debtors and prepayments 174,549 . 164,493

Less:

Provision for bad debts at start of year (162,769)} (150,999)

Bad debts recovered al 2777 +

      Addifional provision (Schedule A) . . : (7,784) ~ (11,770),
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2007 2006

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Provision for bad debts at end of year (167,776) (162,769)

6,773 1,724

The additional provision for bad debts relates to debts owed byfailed institutions that are considered irrecoverable.

2007 2006

11. Cash and cash equivalents — KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Cash and bank balances 7,089 4,958

Cash and cash equivalents included in the cash flow statement comprise the following balance sheet amounts:

Governmentsecurities maturing within 91 days of the balance sheet date (Note 9)

6,185,553 5,271,063

Cash and bankbalances "7,089 4,958

6,192,642 5,276,021

12. Fundbalance

Atstart of year . 13,809,151 12,008,686

Surplus for the year . 1,913,685 1,800,465

At end of year 15,722,836 13,809, 151

13. Creditors and accruals

Sundry creditors and accruals 7,132 1,555

Unclaimed stale cheques 6,735 6,845

13,867 8,400

14, Due to Central Bank of Kenya

Central Bank ofKenya pays administrative expenses such as salaries on’behalf of the Board. These are reimbursable by the Board under the
termsof Section 37(4) of the Banking Act, 1989. ,

2007 2006

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Amount due to Central Bank of Kenya . 23,424 13,303

2007 2006 ©
[5. Provision for protected deposits KSh.'000 KSh.'000

Balance brought forward 24,161 97,275

Payments during the year (3,182) (73,114)

Balance carried forward 20,979 24,161

16. Risk management

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Currencyrisk

The Board operates wholly within Kenya and its assets and liabilities are reported in the local currency. It does not transactin foreign
currencies.

Interest rate risk



Liquidity risk

The Board holds a significant Portion «of investments in Governmentsecurities that are readily convertible: No significant liquidity risk is
; envisaged.

17. Related party transactions

The Board and Central Bank of Kenya are related parties, performing connected duties of bank supervision and deposit protection
respectively. No tradingis carried with Central Bank: The following transactioris however take place between thetwo organizations:

(a) ~ The Central Bank pays some operating expenses on behalf of the Board. These are fully reimbursed.

(b) ‘Thestaff of the Board are contractually employees of Central Bank but seconded to the Board. Salaries of these staff are met by
Central Bank and fully reimbursedd by the Board.

(c) Central Bank is also the sponsor ofthe Staff Pension Fund to which the Board{ contributes on behalf of employees seconded to it from
Central Bank.

(d) Central Bank provides the Board with office space and chargesit rent. In the year, rent charged amounted to KSh. 7.537 million
(2006: KSh. 5.761 million). /

The balance at year-end on transactions with Central Bank is shown in note 14,

18, _ Contingent liabilities

Litigation

Mr. Ajay Shah filed a case claiming general damages and special damages of KSh. 144 million against ‘Trust Bank Limited (In Liquidation)

and the Board on allegations of defamation and publication of malicious false statements. The suit is pending for hearing. .

Noprovision has been made in the financial statements because, in the opinion of the directors, the claim is unlikely to succeed.

19. Establishment

Deposit Protection Fund Board is established in Kenya under the Banking Act, 1985 and is domiciled in Kenya.

20. Currency ;

_ The financial statements are presented in thousandsof Kenya Shillings (KShs'000).

OPERATING COSTS : | SCHEDULE A
. Restated

2007 2006

KSh.'000 KSh.'000

1. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES , ‘

Employment: ‘ :

Salaries, wages and other staff costs 72,007 72,738

- Otherstaff expensés 8,880 6,459

Total employment costs _ . 80,887 ; 79,197

Other administrative expenses . ; ~

’ Directors’ remuneration , 2,784 2,239
Protected depositpay off 1,858 - 799
Advertising : - 421

Entertainment . . 736 605

Legal and professional fees 278 : 390

Postage and telephone 372 . 686
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Excess fundsheld by the Board are invested in Government of Kenya Treasury bills and Treasury bonds. Nointerest rate risk exposure is
envisaged.

 

 

 

Printing and stationery 2,217 1,505
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Audit fees

- Current year 450 _ 450

Donations 801 1,000

Subscriptions andperiodicals. 1,142 1,075

Vehicle running expenses 311 449

Miscellaneous 2,884 2,666

Total other administrative expenses 13,833 12,285

Total administrative expenses 94,720 91,482
el i

2. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Establishment:

Rent andrates 7,537 5,761

Electricity and water 189 152

Insurance 329 257

Amortisation of prepaid operating lease rentals 99 99

Loss on disposal of property and equipment - 575

Depreciation on property and equipment 4,858 4,077

Repairs and maintenance 566 663

Security expenses 1,324 1,218

Total establishment expenses 14,902 12,802

Provision for bad and doubtful debts (note 11) 7,784 11,770

Total other operating expenses 22,686 24,572

COMMERCIAL BANKSASSESSED AS CONTRIBUTORS
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African Banking Corporation Limited

E.A.B.S Bank Limited

Bank of Baroda (K) Limited

BankofIndia

Barclays Bank of Kenya Limited

C.F.C. Bank Limited

Charterhouse Bank Limited

Chase Bank Limited
Citibank N.A.

City Finance Bank Limited

Commercial Bank of Africa Limited

Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited

Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited

Bank of Africa Kenya Limited

Credit Bank Limited

Diamond Trust Bank of Kenya Limited

Development Bank of Kenya Limited

Dubai Bank (K) Limited

Oriental Commercial Bank Limited
Equatorial Commercial Bank Limited

Fidelity Commercial Bank Limited

FINA BankLimited

Giro Commercial Bank Limited

Guardian Bank Limited

‘Habib Bank A.G.Zurich

Habib Bank Limited

Imperial Bank Limited

SCHEDULEB
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28 Investment & Mortgages Bank Limited

29 Kenya Commercial Bank Limited ‘ 7

30. Middle East Bank KenyaLimited :

31. National Bank of Kenya Limited

32. NIC Bank Limited °

33 ParamountUniversal Bank Limited

34 Prime Bank Limited

35 Southern Credit Banking Corporation Limited
36  Stantbic Bank Kenya Limited

37 Standard Chartered Bank of Kenya Limited . - ‘

38 Transnational Bank Limited ‘

39 Victoria Commercial Bank Limited

40 K-Rep Bank Limited
41 Equity Bank Limited:

42 Family Bank Limited (Formerly Family Finance+ Building Society and converted to a bank on Ist May, 2007)

OTHER FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ASSESSEDAS.CONTRIBUTORS : , SCHEDULE C

1. Housing Finance Company of Kenya Limited

2, Prime Capital and Credit Limited

3. Savings & Loan (K) Limited

REPORTOF THE DIRECTORS

The directors submit their report and theaudited financial statements for the year ended 30th June, 2007, which disclose the state ofaffairs of. the

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Board is that of maintaining stability and public confidence in the nation's financial system through prompt and
efficient payment of insured deposits in failed institutions. It also liquidates these financial institutions as efficiently as possible in order to maximise
the benefits to thete depositors whoare the main creditors.

c

 

RESULTS —
2007 2006

KSh.'000 _ KSk.'000

Surplus forthe year 1,913,685 1,800,465

DIRECTORS
s . .

The directors who held office at the date of this report are shown on page 1. On 4th March, 2007. Prof. Njuguna S. Ndung'u was appointed as the

Chairman of the Board replacing Jacinta Mwatela who was the acting chairperson.

" Jn accordance with Legal Notice 10 of 2003ofthe Banking Act (Cap. 486), no director is due for retirement. .

AUDITORS

The Board's auditors,PKF Kenya, continuesin office in accordance with the Banking Act (Cap. 488).

By Order of the Board .

KAKAI CHELOTI . .

DIRECTOR
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BOARD INFORMATION

BOARD OF DIRECTORS Prof. Njuguna S. Ndung'u Chairman (Appointed on 4 March 2007)
Jacinta Mwatela Acting chairperson (Replaced on 4 March 2007)
Isaac O. Awuondo Member
Joseph Kinyua PermanentSecretary, Treasury
‘Rasiklal C. Kantaria Member
Terence Davidson Member
Albert J.K. Ruturi Member
Gideon M. Muriuki Member

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE Isaac O. Awuondo Chairman
Rasiklal C. Kantaria
Albert J. K: Ruturi
Nicholas M.Kiritu

SENIOR MANAGEMENT Kakai Cheloti Director
MarkL.Lesiit Assistant Director - Finance &

Administration
Linah C. Soi Assistant Director - Liquidations
Benjamin K.Mitei Assistant Director - Liquidations
Jane K. Ikunyua Board Secretary
Patrick N. Ndwiga Manager- Risk management
Stanley N. Wainaina Manager- Information Systems
SamsonN.Aling' Assistant Manager- Finance

PRINCIPAL PLACE CBKBuilding
OF BUSINESS Haile Selassie Avenue

P.O. Box 45983, 00100
NAIROBI

Telephone: 22 17400/1/2/3/4
Fax: 22211122

AUDITORS PKF Kenya
Certified Public Accountants
P.O. Box 14077, 00800

; NAIROBI

BOARD SECRETARY Jane K. Ikunyua

PRINCIPAL BANKERS Central Bank of Kenya
: P.O. Box 60000, 00200

NAIROBI

Gazette Notice No. No. 9455 of 2007,is revoked.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 11012

NOTICEis given undersection 38 (7) of the Banking Act that the underlisted institutions have their deposits protected by the Deposit Protection
‘Fund Board for the period Ist July, 2007 to 30th June, 2008.

THEBANKING ACT

(Cap. 488)

 

Commercial Banks Postal Address
 

African Banking Corporation

Bankof Africa Kenya Limited
Bankof Baroda (K) Limited

Bankof India Limited
Barclays Bank of Kenya Limited
CFC Bank Limited
Charterhouse Bank Limited
Chase Bank (K) Limited
Citibank N.A.

City Finance Bank Limited
Commercial Bankof Africa Kenya Limited
Consolidated Bank of Kenya Limited

13. Co-operative Bank of Kenya Limited
14. Credit Bank Limited
15. Development Bank of Kenya Limited
16. Diamond Trust Bank of Kenya Limited
17. Dubai Bank (K) Limited
18. EABS Bank Limited

19. Equatorial Commercial Bank Limited
20. Equity Bank Limited

WO
R
N
A
M
W
R
W
N

N
a
s

P.O Box 46452-00100

P.O. Box 69562-00400
P.O. Box 30033-00100
P.O. Box 30246-00100
P.O. Box 30120-00100 -
P.O. Box 72833-00200
P.O. Box 43252-00100
P.O. Box 28987-00200
P.O. Box 30711-00100
P.O. Box 22741-00400
P.O. Box 30437-00100
P.O. Box 51133-00200
P.O. Box 48231-00100
P.O. Box 61064-00200
P.O. Box 30483-00100
P.O. Box 61711-00200
P.O. Box 11129-00400
P.O. Box 49584-00100
P.O. Box 52467-00200
P.O. Box 75104-00200

Nairobi

Nairobi
Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi
Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi
Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi

Nairobi
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Commercial Banks Postal Address

 

21.- Family Bank Limited
22. Fidelity Commercial Bank Limited
23. Fina Bank Limited
24. Giro Commercial Bank Limited
25. Guardian Bank.
26.. Habib A.G. Zurich _
27. Habib Bank Limited
28. Imperial Bank Limited .
29. Investments and Mort. Bank Limited
30. Kenya Commercial Bank Limited
31. K-Rep Bank Limited :
32. Middle East Bank Limited
33. National Bank of Kenya Limited
34. NIC Bank Limited
35. Oriental Commercial Bank Limited
36. Paramount Universal Bank Limited
37. Prime Bank Limited
38. Southern Credit Banking Corporation Limited
39. Stanbic Bank Kenya Limited .
40. Standard Chartered Bank (K) Limited
41. Transnational Bank Limited :

42. Victoria Commercial Bank Limited

Financial Institutions

I. Prime Capital and Credit Limited

Mortgage Finance Companies

2. Savings and Loan (Kenya) Limited
Housing FinanceCompany of (K) Limited

P.O. Box 74145-00200 Nairobi
P.O. Box 34886-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 20613-00200 Nairobi

* P.O. Box 46739-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 46983-00200 Nairobi
P.O, Box 30584-00100 Nairobi

_.P.O. Box 43157-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 44905-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 30238-00100 . Nairobi
P.O. Box 48400-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 25363-00603 Nairobi
P.O. Box 47387-00100 Nairobi |
_P.O. Box 72866-00200 Nairobi
P.O. Box 44599-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 44080-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 14001-00800 Nairobi
P.O. Box43825-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 1166-00400 Nairobi
P.O Box 30550-00100 Nairobi

- P.O. Box 30003-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 34353-00100 Nairobi
P.O. Box 41114-00100 Nairobi

P.O. Box 46559-00100 Nairobi

P.O. Box 30088-00100 Nairobi
P.O.Box 45129-00100 Nairobi

KAKAI CHELOTI,
Director, Deposit Protection Fund Board.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.11013
THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTACT

(Cap. 265)
. THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTELECTIONS RULES

(Sub. Leg.)

APPOINTMENT OF RETURNING OFFICERS AND DEPUTY RETURNING OFFICERS

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by rule 8 (1) of the Local Government Elections (Amendment) Rules, the Electoral Commission appoints

the persons namedin the second and third columnsof the Schedule hereto to be Returning Officers and Deputy Returning Officers, respectively, for

’ the.electoral areas specified in the fourth column which are within the relevant constituencies specified in the first column ofthe said Schedule,

The appointments shall come into effect from 23rd October 2007.

SCHEDULE
 

 

Constituency ‘Returning Officer Deputy Returning Officer Electoral Area

1. Makadara Jerusha Chepsat Andrew Mariita Nyariki All electoral areas
2. Kamukunji Hulda Ogoti Priscyllar A. Wamiru All electoral areas

3. Starehe Manasseh Mugasia Grace Mogina All electoral areas
4. Langata Josephine Mwengi _ , Jarvis Wanamboya All electoral areas
5. Dagoretti Samuel K. Njuguna ~ Nereah Were Magak All electoral areas

6. Westlands Phanuel Owiti Owiti Fredrick N. Mutua All electoral areas
7. Kasarani Hamida Kibwana John Rono Sitienei All electoral areas
8. Embakasi Ibrahim H. Dahiye Wambui Kairi All electoral areas

9. Changamwe Abdulrahman A. Sheikh Juma Hamisi Kalinga All electoral areas
10. Kisauni Eric Bada Mwambi Kombo Ngeti Ndoro - All electoral areas
It. Likoni Ahmed Abdikarim Hassan Shadrack John Igwo All electoral areas

12. Mvita Derrick Hamisi Phoembea Khadija Shariff Abdalla All electoral areas
13. Msambweni Edith Fidia Lipuka “Salim Yawa Mrina All electoral areas
14. Matuga Ali M. Hassan . Penininah Ndegwa All electoral areas

15. Kinango Davis M. Ngoyawo Ibrahim Munge Ndegwa All electoral areas

16. Bahari Ahined Mohamed Bashir Lewis Haro Lewa All electoral areas
17. Kaloleni Jonathan M. Ngala © Elvina Bibi Mutta All electoral areas

18. Ganze Benson Mwailemi Parlmastone Shida Thuva All electoral areas

19. Malindi Lotan M. Ade Rev. William Kalu Mwabonje All electoralareas
20. Magarini Amina Kale Loo : Getrude Mbeyu Mwanyanje All electoral areas
21, Garsen George Mwadai Nyawa Suleman Buko Yesse All electoral areas

Kolde Hashako All electoral areas
22. Galole Bwana Kai Abdullah Abubakar Paul O. Ogola All electoral areas

Harun R. Kofa ¢

 



 

 

 

52. Central Imenti

53. South Imenti

54, Nithi

55. Tharaka

56. Manyatta

57, Runyenjes
58, Gachoka

59. Siakago

60. Mwingi North

61. Mwingi South

62. Kitui West
63. Kitui Central

64. Mutito

65. Kitui South

66. Masinga
67, Yatta

68. Kangundo

69. Kathiani

70. Machakos Town

71. Mwala

72. Mbooni

73. Kilome

74. Kaiti
75. Makueni

716, Kibwezi

77. Kinangop
78. Kipipiri
79. Ol Kalou

Fransesca R. Mwove

Julius K. Kiseve

David Makaa Kitaka

Dixon Rucha Ntaugu

Reginah Nzambu

James Lelomoy Orre

Albert G. Thakura
Jeremiah M. Kamia
Francis Mbogo Ngare

Geoffey Muthuri

Gabriel K. Kobia
Geoffrey N. Muthinja
David W. Kinyua

Francis Muli Kithae
Festus Kirai Muga

Stephen Kiao
Abdulkadrir Hassan Jillo

Titus B. Nturibi
Jonathan Mwaniki Mwige

John Njoka Mukuthu
Wario Tadicha Buke
Caroline Ruguru Mwaniki
Stephen Miriti Muguna
John G. Oche
Ibrahim Adan Shabo
Clement Nyaga Njiru
Kimani Kibiku
Geoffrey Waweru Ngaruiya

Mungai Wachaga Hinga

Silas Ndege M’Twamwari
Charles Munene Ngaruthi
Gabriel Njeru Kanyi
Peter S. N. Kathambara

Stephen Ntirithi

Justin Ireri Njagi
Salome Riungu
Josephat Muthua Mwaniki
Conrad Kariuki

Charles Alex Thitu
Musyoka Mutemi
Stephen Kameti

James Mbuvi
Ellius Waki
Irene Mutia .

Patrick Mbonia
Grace Alexander Kavata .
Mbalu Paul Kalu
Peter M. Nyanzwii

Patrick Mutinda Sila
Gideon Kieti
Jonathan M. Mwangangi

Rose Kavithe Sammy

Joseph Ngolo
Joseph K. Mumo

Paschael M. Kiio
Asteve Musyoka Ndolo

Miriam M. Mwau

Mwihuri John Ndungu

Kago Ndiritu
Kuira Grace Gathigia
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Constituency Returning Officer Deputy Returning Officer Electoral Area

23. Bura Joel Mwamburi Adhan Khalif Alt electoral areas

: Maryam Hussein

24. LamuEast Nicholas John Kumbu Raya E. Ahmed Alt electoral areas
Abdalla Miraj

25. Lamu West Dora Hadulu Salatiel Aisha M.Faraj All electoral areas

Abdalla AhmedAli

26. Taveta Sharoath Buko Tunu Charles Siwili All electoral areas

27. Wundanyi Swaleh Gakurya Mwangoma Tayo All electoral areas

28. Mwatate Ramadhani B. M. Lugogo Everlyn Kamata All electoral areas

29. Voi Lawrence K. Toyah Caroline Somba All electoral areas

30. Dujis Bishar M. Abdullahi Ebla Haji Adan All electoral areas

31. Lagdera Jama Hassan Genney Hassan M.Sanwein ’ All electoral areas

. Shakil Hussein

32. Fafi Hussein A. K. Nure Ibrahim Atosh All electoral areas

33. Ijara Abdirahim Said Abass Salesa Koto Abdi All electoral areas

Mohamed A.Ali All electoral areas

34. Wajir North Adan Bile Bare Ahmed Dahir Gaal All electoral areas

35. Wajir West Khalif Mohamed Sheikh MohamedA.Salah

. Shinale A.Ali All electoral areas

- 36. Wajir East Abdi Gedi Ali M. Ibrahim All electoral areas

37. Wajir South {brahim Hish Adan Hassan D. Elmi All electoral areas
Suli Abdi All electoral areas

38. Mandera West Abdullahi A. Omar Abdi S. Shueb All electoral areas

39. Mandera Central Yussuf Mohamud Maalim Adan B. Mohamed All electoral areas

° Hassan Ibrahim Ali

40. Mandera East MohamedI. Abdullahi Ibrahim Abdullahi All electoral areas

41. Moyale Japheth M. Muthuvi Patrick Katello Issako All electoral areas
Dub Dabasso Gamba

42. North Horr“ Peter K. Kavilu Abdilatif M. Aga All electoral areas

: Khadija Abdi Hussein

43. Saku Robert Maleve Salim Nyaur Kato All electoral areas

44. Laisamis Peter Kilungu Wambua Mude Horbo Mude All electoral areas
Michael Wario Bhewa

45. Isiolo North Dr. Joseph Mutunga Adan S. Dido All electoral areas

Adan Santura

46. Isiolo South Samuel Kilisya Amina G. Shunu All electoral areas

. Scholastica Napayo

47. Igembe North Austin K. Ngumbi Justus Ithai All electoral areas

48. Igembe South Titus Malombe Enid K. Kubai All electoral areas

49. Tigania West Daniel Kikuvi John Mwiti All electoral areas

50. Tigania East Gerald Lumumba John Thiaine Aruyaru All electoral areas

51. North Imenti Dickson M. Mweu Judith Kauna All electoral areas
All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas
All electoral areas
All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas
All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas
Allelectoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas
All electoral areas



 

 

 

146. Loitokitok Adome Albert Lotuk — All electoral areas
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.) °

Constituency ‘Returning Officer ” Deputy Returning Officer _ Electoral Area

80. Ndaragwa James Mugweru Mwenje Mbugua Michael Kimani All electoral areas

81. Tetu James Kigotho Muchori James Gitia Mwangi All electoral areas ©

82. Kieni John Njuguna Kahindi Arthur Ngatia Gitau All electoral areas

83. Mathira Bamabas C. Mbugua Charity Wangu Mugambi All electoral areas

” 84, Othaya Michael Gichuki Eliud Gitonga Warutumo All electoral areas

85. Mukurweini _Lazaurs Nderitu | Richard Kihoro Kibe - AH electoral areas

86. Nyeri Town John Maina Gachau Jane Gathoni Muriuki All electoral areas

87. Mwea John Baptista Irungu: Bertha W. Njuki All electoral areas

88. Gichugu Arthur Gaconde Kihara Joseph Muhoro © All electoral areas

89. Ndia Margaret Oirere Loise W. Nyaga All electoral areas

90. Kirinyaga Central ‘James Kariuki Gitahi John K. Muriithi . All electoral areas

91. Kangema Allan Ndegwa Muruthi Francis M. R. Wachori All electoral areas
92. Mathioya Jesse Kimani Mbuthia Josphat Gatambia Njuguna All electoral areas
93. Kiharu Samson G. Gichobi Wilson-Kimani Kariuki All electoral areas
94, Kigumo Elias Kwiricha Karuga Wilson Njau Huroko All electoral areas

95. Maragwa : Florence Wanjiku Kinyanjui Titus Gachau Kimani All electoral areas
96. Kandara Reuben Warui Chege Muhoi Nguajiri Karanja — All electoral areas
97. Gatanga Godfrey G, Kaguamba Samuel Wang’ang’a Kinyanjui All electoral areas
98. Gatundu South Jane Njeri Ndung’u Magdaline Nyokabi Muthui All electoral areas
99. Gatundu North Charles Mararo Njoroge Mary Wanja Igweta | All electoral areas
100. Juja Watson Kimburi Mahinda Zachary Kihiu Githua All electoral areas
101. Githunguri Robert Kinuthia Mungai George Kimani Kariuki All electoral areas
102. Kiambaa Joseph Njuguna Mwenjani_ Samuel Mbugua Karera All electoral areas
103. Kikuyu NjengaJoseph Richard Gabriel Gatheru Mbugua All electoral areas
104, Limuru Karanga Jules Eunice Wamaitha Waiyaki All electoral areas

~ 105. Lari Dr. Materi James Kinuthia Raphael Kuria Kiwara — All electoral areas
106. Turkana North Johnstone N. Onyancha Alice Akalapatan All electoral areas

. oo John Eporon
107, Turkana Central - - Elijah K. Koipitat Paul Atonia Allelectoral areas

: , Ariko John Namoit

108. Turkana South Johnstone C, K. Kerich Lokusudo David Apalia All electoral areas
: Charles Lokiyoto Ewoi

109. Kacheliba: - Francis Kimani Wacibu Daniel Wisian All electoral areas
. 110. Kapenguria . - John Gichuki Bosco Lolem Lokolile All electoral areas
_ LIL. Sigor Daniel K. Keter Joel Loutei Neroyang All electoral areas

112, Samburu West Abraham K.Kirui Boniface L. Lentoimaga - All electoral areas

: . a Daniei Lochaamug
113. Samburu East Dr. Michael K. Cheruiyot Joseph Lemarkat All electoral areas
114. Kwanza ~ Benjamin Soi m Mary Sahani . All electoral areas
115. Saboti David Kamau Kimani Thomas Nyongesa All electoral areas
116. Cherangany Joseph O.Seita Steve Barno All electoral areas
117. Eldoret North - _ Augustine K. Kenduiywo Charles Kipkolum Koech All electoral areas
118. Eldoret East - Pamela C. Tum M.Aiyabei Chesire : All electoral areas
119. Eldoret South Harry Langat Benjamin Malakwen All electoral areas

120, Marakwet East Vincent Kesembe Edwin Rotich All electoral areas

121. Marakwet West SammyBett Peter Rotich All electoral areas

122. Keiyo North ‘Betty Chelagat Georgine J. Kemboi All electoral areas

123. Keiyo South Joseph L. Mibei Philip Chemwok All electoral areas

124. Mosop .Paul K. Cheruiyot Simpolei Buttia All electoral areas

125. Aldai ’ Edward Toroitich Annalyne Cherono Mutai All electoral areas

126. Emgwen Samwel Kipkoske Towett William G. Rono All electoral areas

127. Tindiret Perpertua Rono Bartoo - Robert K. Seroney All electoral areas

128. Baringo East Francis K. Nooseli Jeremiah Kandagor All electoral areas

129. Baringo North Patrick Osoro MusaK.Chelagat All electoral areas

130. Baringo Central George Paul Owoko Henry Losikiriatum All electoral areas

, , ‘ Lasoi C. Komen All electoral areas

131. Mogotio Stephen Sonto Sipala Dr. George Singoei All electoral areas

132, Eldama Ravine Peter Onyango Obado - ~ Philomen Kiptukyo Cheleigo All electoral areas

- 133, Laikipia West Samwel K. Sawe Maina Muchemi All electoral areas

134. Laikipia East Jacob Murio Parklea ~ Harun Gathiru Njuguna All electoral areas

135. Naivasha Christopher Ajele Lowalan . Isack K. Burugu All electoral areas
_ Lawrence A. Ondiala .

136. Nakuru Town Julius K. Bissem Henry Antony Gakuyo All electoral areas

137. Kuresoi Jackson Limaris Richard K, A. Koros All electoral areas

. Richard K. Nato

138. Molo Laban Arupe Korellach | Jepta Joseph K. Rono | All electoral areas

139. Rongai Monica Cheruiyot Evans Kambuni Gesicho All electoral areas

140. Subukia George S. Imbogo James Mwangi Kariuki All electoral areas

141. Kilgoris  ‘- Nicholas P. Lenayiasaa Duncan Swiwa All electoral areas _

142. Narok North Stephen Too Stanley S. Tome All electoral areas

143, Narok South Silvester K. Biwott John L. Shukuru All electoralareas

144. Kajiado North George Morara Okenye Agnes N. Kasuku All electoral areas

145. Kajiado Central Fredrick Chepkiyeng Wilson T. Molil All electoral areas
Daniel L. Kiok
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Constituency Returning Officer Deputy Returning Officer Electoral Area

147. Bomet Luka Y. K. Kuto Stephen Mosonik All electoral areas

148. Chepalungu Samson Wasonga Owiti Alex Rotich All electoral areas

149, Sotik Rev. Samuel K. Choge Samuel Mutai All electoral areas
Eric Rotich Koskey

150. Konoin Elias K. Komen Micah K. Mastamet All electoral areas

151. Buret L. Lenkak Lily C. Ngeny All electoral areas

152. Belgut Rev. Samson Akoru William Kipkosgei Bett All electoral areas -

153. Ainamoi Eng. Elisha Aduke David K. Tonui All electoral areas

154. Kipkelion Fredrick Otieno Awino Humphrey K. Rono All electoral areas
Joshua T. K. A. Rono

155, Lugari Francis Lutomia Vincent Matuti All electoral areas

156. Malava Catherine Kikete Mable Kasoha Kahi All electoral areas

157, Lurambi George Lusweti Wilson Ashimosi All electoral areas

158. Shinyalu Charles K. Tendeti Lorna Mbayi All electoral areas

159. Ikolomani Jane Wasilwa Esther D. W. Wambani All electoral areas

160. Mumias Grace Mugalo Rose Musungu All electoral areas

161. Matungu Kennedy Madete James Oranga Omukwabi . All electoralareas

162. Butere John Nyera Mango Francis Mukolwa Osundwa All electoral areas
163. Khwisero David C. Papa Charles Anabaka All electoral areas
164. Emuhaya Rita Omusolo Geofrey A. Aluku All electoral areas
165. Sabatia Wilfrida M. Makokha Charles S. Busolo All electoral areas
166. Vihiga Charles M. Samini Catharine Kisia All electoral areas

167. Hamisi Grace A.Idala Seth A. Ambale All electoral areas
168. Mt. Elgon Evans Ochieng Ogunyo Fredrick Ekamuran All electoral areas
169. Kimilili Wycliffe Z. Mbilu Aggrey Namisi All electoral areas
170. Webuye Joshua Musungu Jason Mabonga All electoral areas
171. Sirisia James Kulubi Omwangwe Vincent Sakhwa All electoral areas

172. Kanduyi Michael M. Wangata Geoffrey Khisa All electoral areas
173. Bumula Edward Makokho Wakona Joy Muyoti All electoral areas
174. Amagoro Phillemona E. Amadi Jestmore Makosi Tekwenyi All electoral areas
175. Nambale Ruth M.Otieno Faith Mutsune ’ All electoral areas
176. Butula Nathan Sakari Benjamin Onyango Okwara All electoral areas
177. Funyula Sylvanus Shikungu Aggrey Kongo All electoral areas

178. Budalangi George Watila Hanningtom Mukhongo All electoral areas

179. Ugenya Shadrack J. Owuor John W. Owino Otuko All electoral areas

180. Alego Abednego Nam Ongidi Wycliffe Osuga All electoral areas
181. Gem Edward Bob Aloo George Waiter Akumu All electoral areas

182. Bondo Bernadette Adhiambo Ben Ochieng’ Ogony All electoral areas
183. Rarieda Shem T. Ongige Doreen Akinyi Ondiwo All electoral areas

184. Kisumu Town East John Maobe Obare Solomon Nyaidho Abok All electoral areas
185. Kisumu Town West

186. Kisumu Rural

187. Nyando
188. Muhoroni

189. Nyakach

190. Kasipul-Kabondo

191. Karachuonyo

192. Rangwe
193, Ndhiwa

194, Rongo

195. Migori
196. Uriri

197. Nyatike
198. Mbita
199, Gwassi

200. Kuria
- 201. Bonchari
202. South Mugirango

203. Bomachoge
204. Bobasi
205. Nyaribari Masaba
206. Nyaribari Chache
207. Kitutu Chache
208. Kitutu Masaba
209, West Mugirango
210.North Mugirango Borabu

Dated the 23rd October, 2007.

Daniel John Oreri

Isaac Alila Ambaso

Adonija Aluga Nyamwanda
- Jacob M. Moenga

Paul Okoth Odaga

David O. Osusu

Rhodha A. Obadha
Calisto R. Owuor
James Ogari N. Jimbo
Charles M. Obwogo

Nelson B. Apima

Rosemary C. A. Odete

Maurice O. Ouya
Nicholas Ombasa Okemwa
Elizaphan Ager Kirowo
Andrew M.Rianga
Reuben C. N. Butaki
Joseph Sanganyi Omambia
Tobias Gitahi Macharia —
John P. Ngimor

HaezronJ. Saggia
Thomas Okanga Asango

Simon Wambura Monanka
LawrenceT. Sempele

Erick K. Kimalit
_ Joseph Ignatius Otieno

Margret A. Ojuando
Naaman O. Auma

Luke Anyang’ Achiando
Elly Ogutu Akatch
Margaret A. Juma
Daniel Okoko Nyawawa

Celine Atieno Owuor
Easter Elizabeth Ogweno

Paul Ochieng
Gilbert Radeny

Eliakim I. Odhiambo
Orpah Akelo Ogutu
John Ochieng Ndege
Permenas Odije Kungu
Michael Odira Adina
Andrew Z. R. Marwa
Nimrods Mainye Nchogu
Sarah Nyaboke Keraro
Wycliffee Mayaka Bwagani
Charles Obwaya
Joshua M. Nyakundi
John Onyoni Ombasa
Joseph Ondara Kemunche
Lumumba Tai
Lilian N. Ongeri
Thomas O. Matoke

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas
All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas
All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All efectoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

All electoral areas

S. M. KIVUITU,
Chairman,

Electoral Commission ofKenya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 11014

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY ANDPRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS ACT |

(Cap.7)

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARYELECTIONS REGULATIONS

(Sub. Leg)

PARTIES’ SYMBOLS

IN EXERCISEofthe powers conferred by regulation (5) of the Presidential and Parliamentary Elections Regulations, the Electoral Commission gives
notice that it has allocated to each political party whose name appears in the first column of the Schedule the symbol name specified inin the second column

and the distinctive symbol appearing in the third columnof the Schedule.

SCHEDULE y

NameofPolitical Party ‘Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Party of Independent Candidates of Kenya , ' Child

National Patriotic Party of Kenya
A

(formerly Umma Patriotic Party of Kenya) — ag

 

Green African Party Maize cob

Mazingira Greens Party of Kenya Tree

United Patriotic Party of Kenya oe Shield

 
Safina Party , : Safina  
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SCHEDULE—{Contd.)

NameofPolitical Party ; ~ Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Forum for the Restoration of Democracyfor the People Pen . fp

. | : ,Y

Kenya African National Union - Cockerel %

° KenyaSocial Congress . Dove 2)

A.
Kenya National Democratic Alliance - Bell | \

: aS,

Kenya National Congress . Key aa

: Kenya Nationa! Congress

Democratic Assistance Party . Hoe

Federal Party of Kenya Giraffe

Forum for the Restoration of Democracy (Ford Asili) TwoFingers Raised  
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/ SCHEDULE—(Conid.)

NameofPolitical Party , oe Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Democratic Party of Kenya Lantern

NewPeoples Democratic Party Two People

Forum for the Restoration of Democracy (Ford Kenya) 7 Lion

Kenya Nationalist Peoples Democratic Party : Torch

Social Democratic Party of Kenya , "Face of Clock

. oPARTY 0,
5 . > %

. . s S
s 4

PeoplesParty of Kenya : , Trumpet “ >

. ys SF
. : 4 Se

4 Haw»

i. ~ Xt aan

Fish (but picture of Shark) —)\a ~S

N j

“oUF
{

Shirikisho Party of Kenya

Kenya Republican Reformation Party : Rising Sun
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

NameofPolitical Party Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Reform Party of Kenya Football

Labour Party of Kenya Star

The Peoples Solidarity Union of Kenya Fiywhisk

National Alliance Party Leopard

National Conservative Party of Kenya Closed Door

United Democrats of Peace and Integrity in Kenya African Horn
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.) .

NameofPolitical Party : . Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

National Labour Party — . . Bull

Chama Cha Uma Party _ . Pot

Liberal Democratic Party . / / Open Umbrella

. °

Social Party for Advancement and Reforms—Kenya ’ , Elephant :

Chama Cha Majimbo na Mwangaza Ladder

Sisi Kwa Sisi Party of Kenya Train

MassParty of Kenya - . Handshake  
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

NameofPolitical Party Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Wakulima Party of Kenya (formerly United Agri Party) Dollar

Republican Party of Kenya . Buffalo

Kenya African Democratic Development Union Fruit Basket

National Rainbow Coalition

United PeoplesParty

National Progressive Party

KenyaCitizens Congress

Traditional African Torch

Aeroplane

Bicycle

Ostrich  
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SCHEDULE—(Contd. )

Name ofPolitical Party _ . . Symbol Name . Distinctive Symbol

Kenya People’s Party ~ . : Running Water

Kenya Patriotic Trust Party : Plate

‘Social Peoples Party and Congress Binoculars

National Pasty of Kenya. 7 : Book

 

 

NARCKenya . Flower — 3

New KANU Alliance Party of Kenya Five Fingers Raised th
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SCHEDULE—{Contd.}

NameofPolitical Party Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Orange Democratic MovementParty of Kenya Orange

United People’s Congress Crocodile

Chama cha Mwananchi Thumb-up

NewAspiration Party Rhino

SOE
; 3 ‘

AY *

ne a Le -
AganoParty Lamb a” f

* x i

1 sa Ea
‘ fnEReeLerrr: ra

EagleKenya Alliance for National Unity Party
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

NameofPolitical Party . Symbol Name , Distinctive Symbol

Movementfor Democratic Advancement Party of Kenya ~ Omnibus

Republican Liberty Party” ~ , Horse

Democratic Representative Party , African Broom

Restoration Democrats of Kenya Traditional Hut  
Generation Alliance Party‘of Kenya ’ Spade Z

/

Liberal Democratic Movement — / lron Box

Progressive Party of Kenya , : Spectacles  
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NameofPolitical Party

Congress of Democrats

Forum for Republican Party

Kenya Union of National Alliance of Peace

VIPA Progressive Alliance

New Ford Kenya

Growth and DevelopmentParty

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Symbol Name

Hammer

Wembe

Chair

Lit Candle

Mobile Phone

Distinctive Symbol

 

ag

 

 

 

  

  



¢
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" SCHEDULE—(Contd.} .

NameofPolitical Party Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

New Democrats Bridge

Pan Africa Assemblies African Drum

Orange Democratic Movement-Kenya Oranges

a

Community DevelopmentParty of Kenya Two Doves

National Dynamic DevelopmentParty Padlock

ChamaCha Uzalendo Whistle  
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NameofPolitical Party

Kenya African Democratic Union Asili

MoralIntegrity Party

Universal Democratic Party of Kenya

Kenya Peoples Convention Party

Forum for Orange Democratic Change

SCHEDULE—{Contd.)

Symbol Name

Coconut Tree

Anchor

Boot

Gourd

Syringe

 

Distinctive Symbol
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. SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

NameofPolitical Party oe Symbol Name . Distinctive Symbol

’ Pambazuka Party of Kenya , Lit Bulb

LIT BULB

Republican Alliance Party of Kenya . Bee

National Revival Party Radio

Saba Saba Asili Party == Saba Saba

New Revival Generation Party : Banana

National Integrity Party Waist Belt  
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NameofPolitical Party

The IndependentParty

Citizen Democratic Party of Kenya

National Democratic Alliance

Democratic Reformation Party of Kenya

Daraja Ya Wakenya Party

Democratic Community Party

THE KENYA GAZETTE 9th November, 2007

SCHEDULE—{Contd.) . .

Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Three Legged Traditional Stool

    

Flamingo

Table

y ss
4 i is

Trophy

Camel

Cap  
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NameofPolitical Party

Allied Democratic Party of Kenya |

Common Wealth DevelopmentParty of Kenya’

Kenya National Liberation Party

Farmers Party

Jubilee Peoples Party of Kenya

Democratic Labour Party of Kenya

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Symbol Name

Kettle

Car

Tairi

Maize Plant

Handcuffs
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Distinctive Symbol
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

NameofPolitical Party Symbol Name ~ Distinctive Symbol

 

Peoples Democratic Party Traditional African Banjo

oY...obr
_ . a ‘ @ 4}

Kifagio Party of Kenya Shirt | (~{
i 1

L |

Freedom Party of Kenya Running Athlete

 

PeoplesPatriotic Party of Kenya Calabash

National Renewal People’s Party Deer

Kenya Cultural Alliance Steering Wheel  
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Naine ofPolitical Party

Party of National Unity

Communal Democracy Party of Kenya

The Nuru Party

National Star Party of Kenya

National Liberation Party

THE KENYA GAZETTE

SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

Symbol Name

Two Torches with Flames

Comb

Green Compass

Rabbit

Kipepeo

Distinctive Synbol
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SCHEDULE—(Contd.)

NameofPolitical Party Symbol Name Distinctive Symbol

Party for Economic Change and Democracy Sickle i3

~ Aeo.

Alliance for the restoration of democracy in Kenya Scissors an
Zo

oy"

Newsisi kwa sisi Kenya Helicopter

Party of Hope Globe

Dated the 7th November, 2007.

 
S.M. KIVUITU,

Chairman,

Electorat Commission of Kenya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No.11015

THE COPYRIGHT ACT
(No. 12 of2001)

DECLARATION OF A COLLECTING SOCIETY

IN EXERCISEof the powers conferred by section 46 (2) of the
Copyright Act, 2001, the Kenya Copyright Board declares the
Reproduction Rights Society of Kenya (KOPIKEN)to be a collecting

society for all relevant copyright owners, for a period of twelve

months, with effect from Ist September, 2007. -

Datedthe 30th October, 2007.
. MARISELLA OUMA,

Acting Executive Director -
Kenya Copyright Board.

JIMMI MAKOTSI,
Interim Chairman,

Kenya Copyright Board.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 10792 ; :

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND
CO-ORDINATION ACT

. _ (No.8 of 1999)

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC TO SUBMIT COMMENTSON AN
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESMENT STUDY REPORT
FOR THE PROPOSED EXPANSION OF KISUMU AIRPORT

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

PURSUANT to Regulation 21 of Environmental ‘(Impact
Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environment
Management Authority (NEMA) has received and Environmental
Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of proposed
expansion of Kisumu Airport.

” The overall objective of upgrading the airport by expanding the
airport facilities to meet the incresead demand.

The projectis tobe located on East Kisumu Town along Kisumu-
Busia Road.

The project anticipates the following impacts and mitigation
measures:

Possible impacts Mitigation measures

1. Occupational health and(a) Workmenshall be provided with
safety ‘ suitable Protective géar

particularly during quarrying,
handling tar.

(b) Provision of sufficient bins to

store the solid waste produced on
a daily basis.

(c) Responsible management of any
harzadous wastes generated

during the construction works.

. (d) Insurance will be provided for

the workmen.

2. Water use, management and(a) Installation of water conserving
pollution. taps that turn off automatically

when wateris not in use.

(b) Encourage of water .

reuse/recycling.

(c) Provision of notices and
information signs within the
project site to notify on means
and need to conserve water
resources.

-  (d) Waste water shall be connected
to existing sewer sustem.

(e) Water subjéct to treatment to

meet. both local and World
Health Organization. (WHO)
standards,  

Possible impacts Mitigation measures

(a) Waste shall be properly
segregated and separated to
encourage recycling of some

i -useful waste materials.

3. Solid waste

(b) Materials: for excavation of
the ground and foundation
works shall be reused for

earthworks and landscaping.

(c) Use of intergrated solid

waste management system to
encourage reuse, recycling

and composing.

4. Oil waste Drainage system of the aprons will

' be designed so that water run off
during rains will be channeled

into sub-surface drains that will
contain a trap system accessible
through access holes to filter out
and collect petroleum wastes.

(a) Have a proper bird strike
occurrence reporting system
mananged daily by a birds
control department.

(b) Areas such as shrubs where birds
frequency perch should be
cleared.

5. Bird strike

7. Oil and grease management Grease traps/oils interceptors to
‘ handle cil waste especially from

the airside operations shall be
constructed,

(a) Reduce time spent with engines

idling until direct taxi take off.

8. Air quality ~

(b) Using operational towing to
, delay the start up of aircraft

engines.

(c) Aircraft engine testing and

maintenance facilities to be
controlled through the use of
isolated parking bays (remote

parking) or holding positions.

(a) Proper maintainance of ground
support vehicles.

Implementation of erosion and
sedimentation conrols such as

silt barriers and sedimentation

ponds shall be considered.

10. Water andsoil contamination (a) Water containing such

pollutants such as cement,

concrete, lime, chemicals and
fuels shall be discharge into a
conservancy tank for removal
from site.

9. Sediment run-off

\ --(b) A safety and emergency
response plan will be developed

for all operations.

(c) No grey water run-off or
uncontrolled discharges from the

the site/working areas shall -be
permitted.

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection
during working hours at: :

(a) The Director-General National Environment Management

Authority, Kapiti Road, off Mombasa Road, P.O. Box
_ 67839-00200, Nairobi. . :

(b) The Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment andNatural

’ Resources, National Hospital Insurance Fund Building,

Community, 4th Floor, P.O. Box 30521, Nairobi.
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(c) The District Environment Officer, Kisumu District.

The National Environment Management Authority invites

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the

Director-General, National Environment Management Authority, to

assist the authority in the approval process of the project.

B.M. LANGWEN,
for Director-General,

National Environment Management Authority.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.11016

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. C20/2007/1 for Mathira Water and Sanitation Company)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

was on 17th September, 2007, completed.

The part development plan relates to land situated within the

Karatina Muncipal Council .

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the Provincial Physical Planning

Officer, at Provincial Headquarters, Block “A”, Room 216 and

Karatina Municipal Council.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge

by all persons interested at the offices of the Provincial Physical

Planning Officer, at Provincial Headquarters, Block, “A”, Room 216

and Karatina Municipal Council, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to

5.00 p.m. Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be
received by the Provincial Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 250,

Nyeri, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice

and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on whichit

is made.

Dated the 17th September, 2007.
P.M. MWAURA,

for Director of Physical Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11017

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. KAJ(323/07/03 for Proposed Sitefor a Secondary School)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

has been completed.

The part developmentplan relates to land situated within Namanga

Township, Kajiado District. :

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Kajiado, Clerk, Olkejuado County Council.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge

by all persons interested at the offices of the District Physical Planning

Officer, Kajiado, Clerk, Olkejuado County Council, between the hours

of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-aamed part development.

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be
received by the, District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 26,
Kajiado, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this
notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on

which it is made.

Dated the 11th October, 2007.

P.G. WAWERU,
for Director of Physical Planning.  

GAZETTE NOTICE No.11018

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT

(No. 6 of 1996)

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN

(PDP No. CP/FP/Zone 2/126/10/07for the ProposedSitefor

Workshopfor Single Mothers Association ofKenya at Ziwani,

Nairobi)

NOTICEis given that the above-mentioned part development plan

has been completed.

The part developmentplanrelates to land situated within the City
Council of Nairobi.

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for

public inspection at the offices of the Director of City Planning

Department, City Hall, 2nd Floor, Forward Planning Section, notice

board.

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge

by all persons interested at the offices of the Director of City Planning

Department, City Hall, 2nd Floor, Forward Planning Section, notice

board, between the hoursof 8.00 a.m.to 5.00 p.m. Mondayto Friday.

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in

connection with or objection to the above-named part development

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be

received by the Director of City Planning Department, P.O. Box

30075, Nairobi, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of

this notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds

on whichit is made. :

Dated the 29th October, 2007. : /
P. M. KIBINDA,

Directorof City Planning.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11019 -

THE KENYA COMMUNICATIONS ACT

(No. 2 of 1998)

APPLICATION FOR LICENCES

NOTICEis given that the following has, pursuant to.the provisions

of the Kenya Communications Act, 1998, made applications to

Communications Commission of Kenya for the grant of licences as

appears against their respective names.

Name and Address Licence Category

Digital ISP Limited, P.O. Box

10659-00200, Nairobi Internet service provider.

Professional Digital Systems Limited, Premiumrate services.

P.O. Box 53952-00200, Nairobi

Sea Submarine Communications Limited, Data carrier network

P.O. Box 200-00600, Nairobi Operator.

Chania Transport Company Limited, P.O. Intra-country postal/courier

Box 4605, Thika operator.

The reason for grant ofthe licences is to enable the applicants to

provide and operate internet services, premium rate services, data

carrier network operator services and intra-country postal/courier

services as indicated above against their respective names.

The grant ofthese licences will affect public and local authorities,

companies, personsor bodies of persons within the country.

Any public or local authority, company, person or body of persons

desirous of making any representation on or objection: to the grant of

such licences as aforesaid must do so by letter addressed to the

Director-General, Communications Commission of Kenya, Waiyaki

Way, P.O. Box 14448-00800, Nairobi, indicating the “licence

category” on the outside of the cover enclosing it on or before the

expiry of sixty (60) days from the date of this notice and must forward

to the applicant a copy of such representation or objection.

Dated the 6th November, 2007.
JOHN WAWERU,

Director-General.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 11020

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE LOCALGOVERNMENTACT ..
(Cap. 265)

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTELECTIONS RULES

, ELECTIONOF COUNCILORS .

Corrigenda

IN Gazette Notice No.10557 of 2007:

Page 3 182, under County of Marsabit—

- Delete “Hurr Hills” and in place thereof insert “Hurri Hills”;

Delete “Quilta”and in place thereof insert “Qiilta”s

Page 3184,.under County of Mbeere— | . .

Delete “Gituburi” andin place thereofinsert “Gitiburi”;

Under CountyofKitui_

Delete “Mutha/Ndakani” appearing immediately after
 “Mutomo/Kibwea” : ‘

Under Township of Mwingi

Delete “Kyethani/Kioomo" and in place thereof insert

“Kyethani/Kiomo”

Page 3186, under County of Murang’a—

Delete “Karung’e”andin place thereof insert “Karunge”;

‘Under County of Maragwa

Delete “Githumu” and in place.thereof insert “Githimu”;

Page 3187, under County of Turkana—

- Delete “Kang’atotha” and in place thereofinsert “Kangatotha”

Delete “Katilu” and “Nadapal” appearing immediately after.
“Kalapata”;

“Page 3189, underCounty of Nandi North—_
Delete “‘Kaptuiya”and in place thereofinsert “Kiptuiya’;,

Under County of Nandi South -

Delete “Kabwareng/Chebilat”and in place thereofinsert
: “Kibwareng/Chebilat”;

‘Delete “Hat”; |
Page 3190, under County of Koibatek—_

Delete “Maji Maz Uri” and: in place thereof insert “Maji
Mazuri”;

Under Municipality ofNakuru

. Delete “Shauri Y Ako” and in place thereof insert “Shauri
Yak "5

\

Page 3191, under County ofNarok—

Delete “Uppper Melili” and in place thereof insert “Upper
Melili”; . 1

Under County of Olekejuado

Delete “Lorg’osua” andiin place thereofinsert ‘“Loreoswa”,

Delete “{munkushu” andiin place thereofinsert “flmungushu”

Delete “Imaroro” andin place thereofinsert “Imararo”; _

Page 3192, under County of Bomet—

Delete “Kipkelei" and in place thereofinsert “Kapkelei’”; -

Under Municipality of Kakamega

Delete the last “Shichilayi”, “Shibiriri” and “Maraba”,

‘THE KENYAGAZETTE | 3979

Page 3193,.under Municipality of Mumias—

Delete “Lushenya” and in place thereof insert “Lusheya’;

Page 3194—

Delete the first “Municipality of Busia” andthe electoral areas
thereof appearing in the first and second columns;

Under County of Busia ,

. Delete “Busibwabo” appearing immediately after “Bukhayo,

Delete “Bwiri” appearing immediatelyafter “Tingolo”;

Page 3195, under Municipality of Kisumu— ’

Deter,Nyalend ‘A’” and in place ¢thereof insert “Nyalenda

Dated the 29th October,2007,
. S.M. KIVUITU,

Chairman,
Electoral Commission ofKenya.

 

 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.11021 ,

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

_THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY ANDPRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS
ACT

(Cap.7)

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY BLECTIONS
- REGULATIONS

APPOINTMENT OF RETURNING OFFICERS AND DEPUTY RETURNING
‘ OFFICERS ~ ‘

Corrigenda

IN Gazette No. 10558 of 26th October 2007 make the folowing
changes: ‘

t

1. On page 3197 replace “Immaculate Nguku Wanyaga” as Deputy
s Returning Officer for Embakasi constituency with “Wambui

2s On page 3197 replace “Sabri Mbarak Salim” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Mvita constituency with “Khadija Shariff Abdalla”.

3. On page 3197 replace “Nicholas John’: Kumbu” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Msambweni constituency with “Salim Yawa
Mrina”. .

4. On page 3197 replace “Salim Yawa Mrina” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Kinango constituency with “Ibrahim Munge Ndegwa”.

‘5. On page 3198 replace “Abdalla A. Ali” -as Deputy Returning
Officer for Lamu East constituency with “Abdalla Miraj”.

6. On page’ 3198 replace “Abdalla Miraj” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Lamu West constituency with “Abdalla Ahmed Ali”.

7. On page 3198 replace “Stanley M. Mwamburi” as .Deputy
Returning Officer for Taveta constituency with “Charles Siwili”.

8. ‘On page 3198 replace *Bakoro A, Tuma”as Returning Officer for
Lamu East constituency with “Nicholas John Kumbu”.

9. On'page 3198 replace “Hadi H. Mohamed” as Deputy Returning .
Officer for Ijara constituency with “Salesa Koto Abdi”

10. On page 3198 add the name “Mohamed A. Ali” as Deputy
- Returning Officer for [jara constituency.

11.On page 3198 correct the name “Mohid A. Salah” - Deputy —
Returning Officer for Wajir West constituency to read
“Mohammed A. Salah”.

. 12, On page 3198 add the name “Shinale A. Ali” as Deputy Returning
‘- OfficerforWajir West constituency.

13. On page3198 add the name “Suli Abdi” as Deputy Returning
Officer for+ Wajir South constituency.
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20.

2

22,

23.

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

36.

37.

38.

39.

.On page 3198 add the name “Musyoka Mutemi”

. On page 3198 correct the name “Dekow H. Aden” Returning
Officer for Wajir South constituency to read “Ibrahim Hish Adan”.

. On page 3198 replace “Shinale A. Ali” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Mandera Westconstituency with “Abdi S. Shueb”.

.On page 3198 add the name “Hassan Ibrahim Ali” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Mandera Central constituency.

~Onpage 3198 add the name “Shakil Hussein” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Lagdera constituency.

.On page 3198 replace “Shakil Hussein” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Fafi constituency with “Ibrahim Atosh”’.

On page 3198 add the name “Grace Alexander Kavata” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Kitui South constituency.

On page 3198 add the name “Francis Muli Kithae” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Mutito constituency.

as Deputy

Returning Officer for Mwingi North constituency.

On page 3198 add the name “Adan Santura” as Deputy Returning

Officer for isiolo North constituency.

On page 3198 add the name “Scholastica Napayo” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Isiolo South constituency.

On page 3198 add the name ‘Michael Wario Bhewa” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Laisamis constituency.

On page 3198 add the name “Khadija Abdi Hussein” as Deputy

Returning Officer for North Horr constituency.

On page 3198 add the name “Dub Dabasso Gamba” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Moyale constituency. ©

On page 3198 add the name “Stephen Ntirithi” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Tharaka constituency.

On page 3198 replace “Joseph Mawili Mwongela” as Returning

Officer for Tharaka constituency with “Dixon Rucha Ntaugu”

On page 3198 replace “Peter M. Katoni” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Kangundo constituericy with “Patrick Mutinda Sila”.

On page 3198 replace “John Maina Gachau”as Returning Officer

for Othaya constituency with “Michael Gichuki”.

On page 3198 replace “Michael Gichuki” as’ Returning Officer for

Nyeri Town constituency with “John Main Gachau”.

On page 3198 replace “John K. Muriithi” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Mwea constituency with “Betha W. Njuki”.

.On page 3199 replace “Bertha W. Njuki” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Gichugu constituency with “Joseph Muhoro”.

.On page 3199 replace “Joseph Muhoro” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Ndia constituency with “Loise W. Nyaga”.

.On page 3199 replace “Loise W. Nyaga” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Kirinyaga Central constituency with “John Kunya

Muriithi”,

On page 3199 replace “Josephat Gatambia Njuguna” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Kangema constituency with “Francis M. R.

Wachori”.

On page 3199 replace “Wilson Kimani Kariuki” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Mathioya constituency with “Josephat

Gatambia Njuguna”.

On page 3199 replace “Titus Gachau Kimani” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Kandara constituency with “Muhoi Ngunjiri

Karanja”.

On page 3199 replace “Francis M. R. Wachori” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Kigumo constituency with “Wilson Huroko

" Njau”’.

40.

4

On page 3199 replace “Wilson Huroko Njau” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Maragwa constituency with “Titus Kimani Gachau”.

.On page 3199 replace “Raphael Kuria Kiwara” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Githunguri constituency with “George

Kimani Kariuki”.  

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

On page 3199 replace “Gabriel Gatheru Mbugua” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Kiambaa constituency with “Samuel

Mbugua Karera”’.

On page 3199 replace “Eunice Wamaitha Waiyaki” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Kikuyu constituency with “Gabriel Gatheru

Mbugua”.

On page 3199 replace “George Kimani Kariuki” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Limuru constituency with “Eunice Wamaitha

Waiyaki”.

On page 3199 replace “Samuel. Mbugua Karera” as Deputy

Returning Officer for Lari constituency with “Raphael Kuria

Kiwara”.

On page 3199 replace “Ariko John Namoit” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Turkana North constituency with “ John Eporon”’.

On page 3199 replace “Charles Lokiyoto Ewoi” as Deputy.
Returning Officer for Turkana Central constituency with “ Ariko

John Namoit”.

On page 3199 replace “John Eporon”’ as Deputy Returning Officer
_ for Turkana South constituency with “Charles Lokiyoto Ewoi”.

49.

50,

5

52,

53.

34.

55.

56.

57.

58.

59.

60.

6

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

On page 3199 replace “Henry Losikiriatum” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Baringo East ‘constituency with “ Jeremiah Kandagor”..

On page 3199 replace “Jeremiah Kandagor” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Baringo North constituency with “Musa K. Chelagat”.

. On page 3199 replace “Musa-K. Chelagat” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Baringo Central constituency with “Henry

Losikiriatum”.

On page 3199 replace “Paul Kimibei Maru’-as Deputy Returning

Officer for Mosop constituency with “Simpolei Buttia”:

On page 3199 replace “Eric K. Kimalit” as Returning Officer for
Kilgoris constituency with “Nicholas P. Lenayiasaa”.

On page 3199 replace “Paul-K. Cheruiyot” as Returning Officer

for Chepalungu constituency with “Samson Wasonga Owiti”.

On page 3199 replace “Nicholas P. Lenayiasaa” as Returning

Officer for Kipkelion constituency.with “Fredrick Otieno Awino”.

On page 3199 replace “Tobias Gitahi Macharia” as Returning

Officer for Mosop constituency with “Paul K. Cheruiyot”.

On page 3199 replace “John P. Ngimor” as Returning Officer for

Kajiado Central constituency with “Fredrick Chepkiyeng”.

On page 3199 replace “Fredrick Chepkiyeng” as Returning Officer

for Kajiado North constituency with “George Morara Okenye”.

On page 3199 replace “Reuben C. N. Butaki” as Returning Officer
for Eldama Ravine constituency with “Peter Onyango Obado”.

On. page 3199 replace “Lawrence T. Sempele” as Returning
Officer for Baringo Central constituency with “George Paul

Owoko”.

. On page 3200 replace “George Lusweti” as Returning Officer for
Lugari constituency with “Francis Lutomia”.

On page 3200 replace “Mable Kashoha Kahi” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Lugari constituency with “Vincent Maluti”.

On page 3200 replace “Vincent Maluti” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Malava constituency with “Mable Kasoha Kahi”’.

On page 3200 replace “Henry Wabwire Khalende” as Returning
Officer for Lurambi constituency with “George Lusweti”.

On page 3200 replace “Lorna Mbayi” as Deputy Returning Officer
for Lurambi constituency with “Wilson Ashimosi”.

On page 3200 feplace “Wilson Ashimosi” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Shinyalu constituency with “Lorna Mbayi”.

On page 3200 replace “Rose Musungu” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Ikolomani constituency with “Esther D. W. Wambani”.

On page 3200 replace “Esther D. W. Wambani” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Mumias constituency with “James Oranga

Omukwabi”.
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69. On page’ 3200 replace “Frahcis Mukolwa Osundwa’’ as Deputy
Returning Officer . for| Matungu constituency with “Rose

Musungu”,

70.On page 3200 replace “James Oranga Omukwabi” as ‘Deputy
" GenueningOfficer for Butere constituency with “Francis Mukolwa
Osundwa” .

71. On page 3200 replace “Geofrey A. Aluku”as Deputy Returning
Officer for Khwisero constituency with “Charles Anabaka”.

72. On page 3200 replace “Charles Anabaka” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Emuhaya constituency with “Geofrey A. Aluku”.

73. Onpage 3200 replace “Seth A, Ambale”
Officer for Sabatia‘constituency with “Charles S.Busolo”. :

74, On page 3200 replace “Charles S. Busolo “ as Deputy Returning
Officer for Hamisi constituency with “Seth A.-Ambale”.

75. On page 3200 replace “Jestmore Makosi. Tekwenyi ” as Deputy
Returning Officer. for Mt. Elgon constituency with “Fredrick
Ekamuran”.

76. On page 3200 replace “Vincent Sakhwa ” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Kimilili constituency with “Aggrey Namisi”.

, 77. On page 3200 replace “Aggrey Namisi” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Webuye constituency with “Jason Mabonga”.

78. On page 3200 replace“Joy Muyoti” as Deputy Returning Officer
for Sirisia constituency with “Vincent Sakhwa”’.

79. On page. 3200 replace “Jason Mabonga” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Kanduyi constituency with “Geoffrey Khisia”

80.On page 3200 replace “Geofrey Khisa” as Deputy Returning

Officer for Bumula constituency with “Joy Muyoti”.

81. On page’3200 replace “Fredrick Ekamuran” as Deputy Returning ~
' Officer for Amagoro constituency with “Jestimore Makosi

Tekwenyi”. / ‘

82. On page 3200 replace “Benjamin Onyango Okwara” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Nambal¢ constituency with “Faith Mutsune”,

83. On page 3200 replace “Faith Mutsune” as Deputy Returning
Officer for Butula constituency with “Benjamin O. Okwara”.

84.On page 3200 replace .“Hanningtom Mukhongo” as Deputy
Returning Officer for Funyula constituency. with “Aggrey Kongo”.

85. On page 3200 replace “Agerey Kongo” as Deputy ‘Returning |
Budalangi constituency with “HanningtomOfficer for

Mukhongo”.

86. On page 3200 replace “Joseph Ignatius Otieno ” as Returning
Officer for Mt. Elgon constituency with “Evans Ochieng Ogunyo”,

87. On page 3200 replace “Peter Onyango Obado” as Returning.
. Officer for Uriri constituency with “Rosemary C: A. Odete”.

88. On page 3200 replace “John Henry Juma” as Deputy. Reiurning.

Officer for Kisumu Town East constituency with “Solomon

Nyaidho Abok”

89. On page 3200 replace “George P:Paul Owoko”asas Returning Officer
for Kitutu Masaba constituency with “Lawrence T. Sempele”.

90. On page 3200 replace “Elizaphan Ager Kirowo” as Returning
Officer for Bobasi constituency with “JohnP. Ngimar”.

91. On page 3200 replace “Fredrick Otieno. Awind” as Returning
Officer for West Mugirango constituency with “Erick K. Kimalit”. -

92. On page 3200 replace “George Morara Okenye”as Returning
Officer for Gwassi constituency with “Blizaphan Ager Kirowo”.

93, On page 3200 replace “Samson Wasonga Owiti” as Returning
Officer for Bomachoge constituency with “Tobias Gitahi

Macharia”. :

94. On page 3200 replace “Evans Ochieng Ogunyo” as Returning
Officer for North Mugirango Borabu constituency with “Joseph

Ignatius Otieno”.

95. On page 3200 replace “Rosemary c. A. Odete”as Returning
Officer for Bonchari constituency with “Reuben C.N. Butaki”.

as Deputy Returning.

96. On page 3200 replace “Nyamache N. Ngare” as Deputy Retirning
Officer for West Mugirango constituency with “Lilian N. Ongeri”.

Dated the Sth November, 2007.
. S.M. KIVUITU,

+ Chairman,
Electoral Commission ofKenya.

 

GAZETTENOTICE No. 11022

-THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLYAND.PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS
ACT ;

(Cap. 7) 4

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS~

, REGULATIONS |

_ APPOINTMENT OFMEMBER OF LANGUAGE AND APPEAL BOARD

Corrigenda '

. IN Gazette Notice No. 10522 of 26th October, 2007 amend the
heading to read: , :

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS:
ACT

(Cap. 7)

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARYELECTIONS
REGULATIONS*

On page 3167]Board No.II delete the name “Mohamed Abdullahi”
and insert the name “Eunice Waudo.(Mrs)”.

Dated the 6th November, 2007.

. t | §.M. KIVUITU,
oS se Chairman,

‘ os : Electoral Commission ofKenya.

 

oar:Notice No.11023

THE CONSTITUTIONOF KENYA |

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY AND PRESIDENTIAL ELECTIONS
, ACT —

(Cap.7)

THE PRESIDENTIAL AND PARLIAMENTARY ELECTIONS
REGULATIONS

APPOINTMENTOF RETURNING OFFICER

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 42Aof the

Constitution of Kenya,séction 3 (1) of the National Assembly and

Presidential Elections Act and regulation 3 (1) of the Presidential and

Parliamentary Elections Regulations, the Electoral Commission

appoints.the—

Chairman

or:

Vice-Chairman

or

“a. member ofthe Electoral Commission,

to be returning |officer for the purpose of the nomination of the
Presidential candidates which will take place on. 14th and 15th”
November,2007. . .

Dated the 7th November, 2007.: Ss
, “ S, M. KIVUITU,

Chairman,

"Electoral Comunission ofKenya. 
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11024

THE INDUSTRIAL COURT OF KENYAATNAIROBI.

CAUSE NO.13 OF 2002 ,

KENYA SHIPPING, CLEARING AND WAREHOUSES WORKERS

UNION—(Claimant)’

VERSUS

’ REMOVALFREIGHT INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED—(Respondents)

Issue in dispute:

Wrongful Dismissal of Mr. Charles Osundwa and Mr. Joseph E.

Amayi.

This dispute was referred to the Industrial Court by the Minister

for Labour under the provisions of section 8 of Trade Dispute
Act, Cap. 234. Both the Minister and the Labour Commissioner

have filed forms H and G respectively, and the Courtis

properly seized ofthe matter.

The parties have filed their memorandum of claim and
Respondents reply. In.the Claimants Omemorandum, the claimant
gives a comprehensive statement detailing how the grievants were
employed and the circumstances surrounding their cessation of

relationship with the Respondent. Both grievants were not employed at

the same time; they were not performing similar tasks. They did not
leave at same time and the reasonsfor their cessation of relationship

with the Respondent were notsimilar.

According to the memorandum ofclaim, the first grievant Mr.

Osundwa was employed as a Customs Bond Clerk on 24th February

1998. He was dismissed on 31st October, 2000 due to what the letter
of dismissal of said date claimed that the grievant had “gone to the
extent of soliciting bribes from the client” The memorandum of the
Claimants stated that Mr. Osundwa”told the client that.”If there is a
problem with the work permit, money would be needed.” [t has not

been stated whether any money was ever demandedor given, but the
_ Claim has been made that it was a bribe. The claim, is made by the

~ Respondents, and the memorandum of the Claimant mentions that
money would have been required.

Whenthe parties appeared they relied on their written memoranda
and made powerful oral submissions. None of the parties called

witnesses to have their respective versions subjected, to cross-
examination. This would have assisted the Court to evaluate the merits
of the respective versions.

Mr. Joseph E. Amayi, the second grievant was employed on 1 ith
December, 1995, and confirmed on Ist November, 1998 as a

mechanic. It is claimed that he was dismissed on 20th September,

2000, but it is countered for the Respondentsthat this grievant deserted

his job and was not dismissed ‘as alleged. Once more, the Court was

‘not given the opportunity of listening to the grievant and to evaluate

_ his evidenceafter scrutiny of cross-examination. The Court will have
to rely on the written memoranda and the oral submission.

" _ ,

The Court has had the benefit of perusing the recommendations of
the Chief Industrial Relations Officer through the letter dated 4th June,
2001. The letter written by Mr. J. M. Kiraguri on behalf of the CIRO
considers in detail the investigations carried out, the findings as well as

the recommendationsof the issue of the dismissals of both grievant. In
the absence of witnesses to support the allegations of either the

Claimants or of the Respondents, the Court places considerable value
onthe findings of the Chief Industrial Relations Officer as contained
in the said letter.

The Court therefore after careful consideration of the merits of the

case for the Claimants and of the reply made on behalf of the

Respondents concludesthat there was evidence of Mr. Osundwa

asking for money from the client of the Respondent. The amount was
not named but the asking of money impacted negatively on his

credibility ~ this solicitation of bribes should be discouraged. Since

there was no loss to the Employer/Respondents, he should be
dismissed to discourage others. The matter of this grievant should be
treated as normal termination as recommendedbythe CIRO.Heis  

f

entitled to his demand aslisted in the letter from Mr. James Tongi, the
Assistant General Secretary of the Union/Claimant dated 13th June,

2001 to the Executive Director of the Respondent save and except the

item of cooperative money amounting Kshs.4,000.

The Court would uphold the claim of KSh. 22, 800 and would

accordingly award him this amount. The Court would also order the

Respondentsto issue him with a certificate of employment.

The Court finds that the case of Mr. Joseph E. Amayi as lacking

merit. The Claimants have failed to establish that this grievant was
dismissed and to refute the allegations of the Respondent that this
gtievant deserted his employment. In the absence of any letter of
dismissal, the grievant should have been readyto testify so as to make

out a case. His claim is therefore rejected and dismissed. The

Employer should however issue him with a Certificate of Employment
as well as pay him for days worked and leave due.

Award given by the Court at Nairobi on this 17th day of

December, 2003. :

JUSTICEI. E. K. MUKUNYA,
Judge.

ALBERTB. ONGARO,
_ JAMES ODAGA,

Members.
 

GAZETTE NOTICE No.11025

THE INDUSTRIAL COURT OF KENYAATNAIROBI

CAUSE NO.63 OF 2001

KENYA SHIPPING, CLEARING AND WAREHOUSES

WORKERS UNION—(Claimant)

AND

REMOVALFREIGHT INTERNATIONAL LTD—(Respondent)

AWARD

Issue in Dispute:

Recognition

The Claimant Union has been conducting a membership
recruitment exercise within the Respondent Company since 1999.
Sometime in March 2000 the Claimant states that it submitted a
statutory check-off list of 54 names to the Respondent to begin
deductions of union membership dues of the Respondent’s employees
who had voluntarily joined the Claimant union. The Respondent was

allegedly uncooperative and refused to negotiate a recognition

agreement with the Claimant. As a result, a trade dispute was reported
to the Minister by the Claimant. The Minister followed the usual

procedure in such matters, appointed an investigator who

recommendedthat.the Claimant not having a simple majority of
unionisable staff of the Respondent, was not eligible for formal

recognition under the Trade Disputes Act. The Claimant disagrees and
has pursued the matter to this court. From time the dispute was first
reported to the Minister in January 2001 to date, more than three (3)

years have elapsed and issue of employee’s right to voluntary

association has not been determined.

Several issues were canvassed during the hearing by the parties,
mainly a round concerns regarding harassment of grievants and
actual and potential union members as alleged by the Claimant and
the lack of proper membership of the union and a difficult and
arrogant towards the Respondentby the union.

There is only one issue to be determined in this dispute: Whether

or not the Claimant Union did at any one time during the pendency

of this dispute have a simple majority of unionisable employees in
the Respondent company as its members? Other issues with regard

to the Union’s right to be recognized are not in dispute. The Claimant
is the correct union that the Respondent’s employees may join and

_ there is no rival union seeking recognition from the Respondent.

The proceedings and record reveal an unhappy relationship

between the parties. The Respondent seems to be reluctant to
recognize the union and there were’ allegations of dismissals and



“
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victimization. The Respondent in tum also alleged that the Claimant
has not submitted to it the statutory check- off list for it to confirm

membership of the union. The-Respondent further overs that the
Claimant does not have a simple majority of its employees as
members of the union due to resignation, dismissal, forthcoming
retirement, desertion from duty, death of staff; inclusion of
managementstaff as union members and other similar reasons. This
was supposed to have happened between 1998 and 2001.

’ The Claimant simply avers that at one point in time it. did have

a majority of unionisable employees as its members before the
Respondent emp!oyer began to whittle down those numbers through
dismissal and other forms ofvictimization.

It is unfortunate that both parties did not take sufficient care to
establish their position’ properly. Evidence was treated haphazardly .
and inconclusively. ‘What emerges from an assessmentofthe totality
of evidence before the Court is that the union has no rival and at one
point a large numberof the employees of the Respondent did, during
the pendency of this dispute, join the Claimant union. Without going
‘into the reasons for a subsequent reduction of union members, we
find that the Clalmant union was entitled to recognition. It seems that

‘the Claimant union ha also badly managed its approach and profile
and has made the Respondentreluctant to deal with'a union that, even
before signing a recognition agreement, has begun to behave badly. it
is clear to us that if the Claimant unionis to take an aggressive

. approach to representation than this ‘will not make for sound industrial

relations leading to several disputes. We remind the claimant union
thatit is there not for itselfbut solely iin the organized interest ofits
members. | -

Wealso note that the industrialrelations system in Kenya, as
contained in the Industrial Relations Charter and the Trade Unions Act
Cap 233 and Trade Disputes Act Cap 234 imposes restrictions on the
otherwise unfettered right to association in order to.ensure discipline,
organized managementof labour relations between employers and
employees andthe promotion of a partnership between the social

stakeholders in commerce and industry for the benefit of the parties
and the developmentofthe nation at large. These restrictions however,
must be construed broadly to allow latitudeto employees, who are
otherwise constrained in the choice of their-associative body, to be

able to join the union that has been approved as the proper and correct
one for the. industry. Conversely this imposes an obligation on
employers to allow unhindered access to its employees to voluntarily
associate with such a union and to organize the employees’ collective

agenda for terms and conditions of service in the context of the law.
The employer does not have a right to either select a union forits
employees or otherwise restrict employees from joining the union of
their choice when such union meets the conditions and requirements of

the law. -

Wealso note that the issues raised by both parties vis-a-vis the

behaviour of the other would be more peacefully resolved were they to
be in a formal relationship as providedby law.

Having found that the Claimant Union did at one time during the
pendencyf this dispute have a simple majority of members from
amongst the unionsable employees of the Respondent company, we

order that the Respondent in principle recognize the Claimantunion,
However, given the fact that there have been substantial changes and

movementofstaff in the Respondent, we order that the recognition
agreement between the parties be suspended for three (3) months
allowing the Claimant to first get its house in order, re-prepare its
check-off list of members, submit the same to the employer and the
Registrar of Trade Unions, submit a draft of the proposed recognition

agreementto the respondent and thereafter proceed to have the said
recognition agreement negotiated and signed..

Asthe sitting members Mr.Ongaro and Mr. Odaga alsoagree,it is

so ordered.

Dated and Delivered in Court in the presence of both parties at
~ Nairobi this 4th day of March 2004.

MURTAZAJAFFER,
- Judge.

J.C, ODAGA,
A. B. ONGARO,

Members.  

GAZETTE NOTICENo.110267

THE VALUATION FOR RATING ACT

' (Cap. 266)

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCILOF BUNGOMA

DRAFT VALUATION ROLL,2006

PURSUANTto the provision of section 9 (2) of the Valuation for
Rating Act, and rule 8 (1) (ii) of Valuation for Rating (Public Land)
Rules, notice is given that the Draft Valuation Roll for 2006, was laid

- before a full Council meeting held on 15th October, 2007, and is now

open for public inspection at the Municipal Council offices, at Town
Hall, Bungoma, during working hours, 7.45 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. on

Mondayto Friday as required bysection 9 (2) of the Act.

Any person aggrieved—

(a) by the inclusion of any rateableproperty in or by the omission of
’ any rateable property from the Draft Valuation Roll,or.

(b) by any value ascribed in the Draft Valuation Roll,to any rateable
property or by ‘any other statement made or omitted to be made in
the said Roll with respect to any rateable property,

may, on payment of a non-refundable fee of five hundred shillings
(KSh. 500) per entry lodge an objection with the undersigned at the
Town Hall, Bungoma, within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of
publication ofthis notice in respectofprivate land, six months in case
of: public land, on prescribed forms provided for the purpose (in
respect of any entry in the aforesaid. Draft valuation Roll, 2006).

Forms of Objections may be obtained on payment of a non-
refundable fee of five hundred(KSh. 500)-on application to the Town

Clerk, P.O. Box 437, Bungoma. ~

Parties aggrieved are requestedto note the provision of section 10
(2) argue any objection before a Valuation Courtunless he/she shall

have first lodged such notice of objection as aforesaid.

Dated the 30th October, 2007.
a ; - A. O. INDAKWA,

TownClerk.
 

GAZETTE NOTICENo.11027
THE KENYA NATIONAL ASSURANCE COMPANY(2001)

LIMITED

Loss OF POLICY

Policy No. 0917641 in the name and onthelife of Wilson Kimeli
_ Kiplangat. _

A REPORThas been made to this company regarding the above-
numbered life policy, the original having been reported lost or stolen.
Notice is given that unless. objection is lodged to the contrary at the
office of this company within thirty (30) days from the date of this
notice, maturity value proceeds will_be processed and the company’s

_liability on the lost policy. will immediately cease.

Dated the 5th November, 2007.
, ; G. K. WASWA,

Head ofInformation Technology.

 

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 11028

CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICEis given that by a deed poll dated 6th September, 2007,
duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi,

_as Presentation No. 1468, in Volume DI, Folio 172/3920, File No.

MMVII, by our client, Joseph Kamau Muhugu, of P.O. Box 240,
Gatundu in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Joseph Mwaura
.Ngomo,formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of

his former name Joseph Mwaura Ngomo,andin lieu thereof assumed
and adopted the name Joseph Kamau Muhugu,for all purposes and

authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, describe
and address him by his assumed name Joseph Kamau Muhugu only.

Dated the 31st October, 2007.

MUTURI NJOROGE & COMPANY,
Advocatesfor Joseph Kamau Muhugu,

formerly known as Joseph Mwaura Ngc~
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NOW ON SALE IMPORTANTNOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS

ECONOMIC SURVEY,2007

Price: KSh. 900
 

THE FINANCEACT,2007 |

Price: KSh. 210
 

2007/2008
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENTOF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE,2008 .

VOL.I.
Price: KSh. 750

VOL. II
Price: KSh, 800
 

2007/2008
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT

EXPENDITURE
OF THE

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA
FOR THE YEAR ENDING

30TH JUNE, 2008

VOL.I
Price: KSh. 1,500.

VOL. II
Price: KSh. 1,200
 

PRICES OF EXERCISE BOOKS-

DUE tofrequent increase of prices of raw materials, the

Department has adjusted the prices of Exercise books with

effect from 13th December, 2005, in order to continue serving
you better. :

Manila Covers MG.Covers

32 pages KSh. 5.50 32 pages KSh. 5.00
48 pages KSh. 7.00 48 pages KSh. 6.50

64 pages KSh. 9.00 64 pages KSh. 8.50

80 pages KSh. 10.50 80 pages KSh. 10.00
96 pages KSh. 13.00 96 pages KSh. 12.00

120 pages KSh. 14.00 120 pages KSh. 13.00

200 pages KSh. 20.50 200 pages KSh. 20.00

A4 Size—Manila Covers only

-44—200 pages KSh. 42.00

‘120 pages KSh. 28.00
6 pages KSh. 25.00

pases KSh. 16.00
%,

“cise books are manufactured on high quality paper.
formation contact: The GovernmentPrinter, P.O.  

TO THE “KENYA GAZETTE”
THEfollowing notes-are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.:

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains notices of a general nature which do notaffect

legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government Printer
directly.

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are issued by
the central Government. Because of this they must be submitted to the
Government Printer through the office of the Attorney-General.

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the National

Assembly. :

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly.

All “copy” submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an A4

sheet no matter how smal] the notice is. each page being numbered, and should be
typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and contain no
alterations.

Particular attention should be paid to the following points:

(i) Signature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the nameof the

signatory in capital letters.

(ii) Dates must be correct andfilled in where necessary.

(iii) Care should be taken to ensure thatall headings to notices and references to
legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised Edition of the
Lawsof Kenya.

Extract FROM ‘THE Cobk oF REGULATIONS, Secrion D—

Kenya Gazette :

“D 34. (1) Communications for the Kenva Gazette should reach the Govern- .
mentPrinter not later than 9 a.m. on Friday of the week before publication is
desired. The Government: Printer will not publish any communication received
after that hourunti] the next subséquent issue of theGazette.

(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the

costof advertisingin it.

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested that
persons subrnitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such copyis
complete in every respect.”

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES

With effect from 19th August, 2005, subscription and advertisementfee for the
Kenya Gazette are as follows:

SupscRPTiOn CHARGES:

Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)... . 9,830
Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya)

Annual Subscription ( overseas) .......cccccesecereees

Half-yearly Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)..,

Half-yearly Subscription (including postage in Kenya)

Half-yearly Subscription ( overseas)...

Single copy without supplements........
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Gazvern: SuppnemMeNnr CiarGrs—Prr Cory: Postage in

   
 

 

EA.

KSh. cts. KSh. cts.
Up to 2 pages . : . 7 00 40 00

Up 00 4 pages oo...eeseeseessessecstssssereesseanecntesnensetatereeanense 14 00 40 00

Upto 8 pages...... 00 40, 00

Upto 12 pages 00 40 00

Up to 16 pages.... 00 °©=— 440: «00

Up to 20 pages 00 95 00

Upto 24 pages 00 95 00

Upto 32 pages. 112 00 95 00

Up 00 36 pages oo.ccceeceeececcseseeseeeeteseeesnesencenssecessarcese 126 OO}, -

Up to40 pages 0.0... ccccceseseseeeeneeeeeees 00 orale

Each additional 4 pages or part thereof.... 00

 

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES:

Full page

Full single column ......

Three-quarter column .

Half column........

Quarter column OF JESS oo. ececcececceeseceeseseses sntessseeseseseessarssssensscene 2,735

 

 

 

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers cheques,
postal order or money order drawnin favour of “The Government Printer, Nairobi”.

Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement charges are
paid in advance.

S. O. OKUBASU,
Governmént Printer.
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